
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
RECESSED REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Tadlock   
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilwoman Simkins  
 
   PROCLAMATION: 
 

1. American Red Cross Month 
 

   ADDRESS THE COUNCIL: 
 

2. Gentry Williams/Morris Strickland re: LaFont Inn - TIF 
 

3. Joann Wilson re: Facility located at 2821 Ingalls Avenue 
 

4. Greg Cullom, Senior V.P., HUB International re: City’s insurance program 
 

5. Status report re: 2306 Catalpa Avenue 
 

PUBLIC HEARING – PLANNING BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 9, 2016 
 
6. Minutes of the Planning Board meeting of March 9, 2016 

 Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 

7. Request for a Special Use Permit for Heavy Equipment Storage at 3111 Nathan Hale 
Avenue 
Recommended Action: approve Planning Board recommendation for a Special Use Permit 
to allow the storage of heavy equipment at 3111 Nathan Hale Avenue in a Community 
Commercial Zoning District as provided in Section 4.3.E.2 of the Unified Developmental 
Code. 

 
8. Request for a 170’ variance from the distance requirements of a residential district or use to 

allow storage of heavy equipment storage at 3111 Nathan Hale Avenue 
Recommended Action: approve Planning Board recommendation for a variance of 170’ 
from the 250’ requirement for separation between heavy equipment storage and residential 
uses with the conditions of a privacy fence and removal of impervious surfaces with new 
landscaping as provided in the staff report. 

 
   CONSENT AGENDA:* 

 
9. Minutes of the Council meetings of February 29, 2016, March 1, 2016, and March 10, 2016 

Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 
 



10. Minutes of Recreation Commission meeting of February 3, 2016 
Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 

 
11. Advertising the resources of the City 

Recommended Action: allow Parks & Recreation Department to participate in Easter 
Extravaganza event on March 19, 2016, for school age children at the Pascagoula Gautier 
School District Family Interactive Center and advertise the resources of the City by 
providing prizes and giveaways in the amount not to exceed $75.00 to the children who 
participate in the event. 

 
12. Amendment to Ordinance 14-11, Inspection Warrants, to update code references within the 

Ordinance 
Recommended Action: adopt Ordinance. 

 
13. Letter to Board of Supervisors requesting transfer of property near Recreation Center for 

parking purposes. 
Recommended Action: authorize Mayor to send a letter to the Jackson County Board of 
Supervisors requesting transfer of property. 

 
14. CDBG FY2015 Public Services Agreement Amendment No. 1 with Catholic Social and        

Community Services, Inc.  
Recommended Action: approve Amendment No. 1 with Catholic Social and Community 
Services, Inc., and authorize City Manager to execute related documents. 

 
15. Blue Cross and Blue Shield – Healthy Hometown Award – Revised Closeout Reports 

Recommended Action: approve revised closeout reports and authorize City Manager to 
execute related documents. 

 
16. Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 008 (Rev-1) with Compton Engineering for Drainage 

Improvements from Holland to Ingalls Avenue 
 Recommended Action: approve Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 8 (Rev-1) for design 
service fees and authorize City Manager to execute related documents. 
 

17. 2016 Stormwater Consulting with Allen Engineering and Science 
Recommended Action: approve attached proposal to complete the City’s Phase II 
Stormwater Program implementation for 2016 with Allen Engineering and Science and 
authorize the City Manager to execute related documents. 
 

18. TekLinks Internet – Telephone Upgrade 
 Recommended Action: approve attached quote from TekLinks for the purpose of upgrading 
to their Ethernet Internet service and SIP voice service and authorize City Manager to 
execute related documents. 
 

19. CableOne Internet Upgrade 
 Recommended Action: approve internet upgrade and authorize City Manager to execute       
related documents. 
 
 



20. Urban Youth Corps Program FY2016 Application and Order Establishing Willingness to 
Participate Transportation Enhancement – Urban Youth Corps Program 

 Recommended Action: approve application and Order. Authorize the Mayor to execute 
related documents. 
 

21. RFQs for the City Website Design, Development and Hosting 
 Recommended Action: approval to reject all received Statements of Qualifications due to a 
procedural error and authorize City Clerk to re-advertise for RFQs. 
 

22. Postage funds of $3,000.00 for the direct debit/postage-on-call meter setting service with 
Neo-Post 

 Recommended Action: approve postage funds for postage machine at City Hall. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER 
 

23. Appointment to the Pascagoula Public Library Board of Trustees. 
 
 
CITY ENGINEER 
 

24.  14th Street bridge approach settlement investigation and remediation 
Recommended Action: approve Task Order No. 060 with Compton Engineering and 
authorize City Manager to execute related documents. 
 

25. Resolution making a determination that a certain product is a single-source item 
Recommended Action: adopt Resolution and authorize City Manager to effect purchase. 
 
 

CITY CLERK/COMPTROLLER 
 

26. Budget Amendment 16.13 in the Community Development Fund for the CDBG Grant 
Recommended Action: approve Budget Amendment 16.13. 
 
 

COMMUNITY/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 

27. Task Order No. 044 REV1 with Compton Engineering - Pascagoula Riverfront Boat Dock 
Permitting 
 Recommended Action: approve Task Order No. 044 REV1 and authorize City Manager to 
execute related documents. 
 

 
 CLAIMS DOCKET 

 
28.  Order for Docket of Claims for March 15, 2016 

 Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims. 
 

 



ADJOURN 
 
 

* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
 City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If   
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: 3/15/2016   

 

Submitting Department or Individual: City Manager  

 

Contact Name: Michelle Wilson  Phone: 697-8767 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Proclamation for American Red Cross Month.  

Attach additional information as necessary 

 

Action Requested:  

Present Proclamation that March is declared  American Red Cross Month 

 

Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 1



P R O C L A M A T I O N 

 

WHEREAS, March is American Red Cross Month which is a special time to recognize and 

thank our Everyday Heroes, who reach out to help their neighbors when they are in 

need; and 

 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross helps people prevent, prepare for and respond to 

emergencies; provides food, shelter and aid during times of disaster; support to 

military families;  and trains citizens in lifesaving CPR and first aid skills; and  

 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross is the organization which turns caring and concern into 

action; and  

 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross relies on donations of time, money and blood to fulfill its 

mission to help alleviate human suffering in the face of emergencies; and 

 
WHEREAS, the majority of American Red Cross services are provided by trained and dedicated 

volunteers; and 

 
WHEREAS, our Everyday Heroes are volunteers that make a difference in communities across 

the United States and throughout the world. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Harry J. Blevins, Mayor of the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, do 
hereby proclaim March, 2016, as 
 

AMERICAN RED CROSS MONTH 

 

in the City of Pascagoula and encourage our citizens to support this organization and its noble 
humanitarian mission.      

  
 
 
__________________________________ 

                                                                                                           Harry J. Blevins 
              Mayor 



Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

Address the Council

Gentry Williams/ 
Morris Strickland

228-623-0745

                                                                                                                                                            
Lafont Inn - TIF 
 

Council consideration of a partial TIF.

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
2.



    



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  3/15/16     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  City Manager   

 
Contact Name:  Joann Wilson    Phone:             

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Joann Wilson to address the Council regarding the facility located at 
2821 Ingalls Ave. 

Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   

           

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 3



    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
4.











































































    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
5.







    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 6.























    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
7









cwarren
Typewritten Text
8









cwarren
Typewritten Text
9











































































































































































1 
 

RECESSED REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
THURSDAY, MARCH 10, 2016, AT 4:00 P. M. 
CITY HALL, PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 
The City Council of the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, met at City Hall in a recessed 

regular meeting on Thursday, March 10, 2016, at 4:00 p.m.  Mayor Blevins called the meeting to 
order with the following officials present: 

 
Mayor Harry J. Blevins 
Councilman Burt Hill 
Councilman Freddy Jackson  
Councilman Marvin Pickett, Sr. 
Councilwoman Brenda Simkins 
Councilman David Tadlock – arrived at 4:05 p.m. 
Councilman Scott Tipton 
 
City Manager Joe Huffman 
City Attorney Eddie Williams – arrived at 4:45 p.m. 
Asst. City Clerk Brenda J. Reed 
 
City Clerk/Comptroller Robert J. Parker was absent. 
 

***** 
 
Mayor Blevins welcomed everyone to the meeting.  The invocation was given by 

Councilman Hill.  The pledge of allegiance was led by Councilman Tipton. 
 

***** 
 
 The first item for consideration was ratification of the Mayor’s Proclamation declaring an 
emergency for the City of Pascagoula through March 15, 2016, as a result of the impending 
arrival of a major storm event. 
 
The Proclamation is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 



2 
 

 
 Councilman Jackson made a motion to ratify the above Proclamation declaring a local 
emergency as a result of the impending arrival of a major storm event as recommended.  The 
motion was seconded by Councilman Hill and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins 



3 
 

“AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock 
“AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 3-10-16) 
 

***** 
 At this time, Jon Reynolds addressed the Council and advised a Task Force was formed a 
few months ago regarding the Parks and Recreation Improvements Project.  This group has been 
meeting regularly, reaching out to various entities, planning, and gathering information, etcetera, 
in an effort to determine what may be needed and what would be in the best interest of 
Pascagoula for future recreational needs.  Mr. Reynolds stated he could not share some 
information due to confidentiality issues at this time; however, plans have been considered and 
discussed at length for the ballfields, soccer complex, skate park, and also long term items such 
as possibly a natatorium and community center.  Mr. Reynolds advised the entire project they are 
looking at has an approximate cost of $18,000,000.00.  The estimated time frame to complete the 
project would be three to five years.  Comments followed regarding doing the project in phases 
or as a whole. 

***** 
 A lengthy discussion followed with the City Council, Parks & Recreation Director Darcie 
Crew, members of the Recreation Commission, and members of the Task Force.  Jimmy Colmer 
also addressed the Council on this matter and encouraged them to consider doing the project as a 
whole rather than in various phases.  He also volunteered to work with the group.  Eddie 
Williams, City Attorney, discussed specifics for holding a special election and the Council 
discussed options for dates.  It was noted that our citizens should be well educated on the plans 
prior to an election being held.  

***** 
 In conclusion, Mayor Blevins thanked everyone who has worked very hard on this 
project thus far and stated the Council looks forward to seeing additional plans in the near future. 

 
*****  

 Councilwoman Simkins invited the Council to attend a Tri-County Tourism meeting at 
8:00 a.m. on Friday, March 11, 2016, at the Chamber of Commerce which will be followed by 
the Regional Strategy Issue Manager Group meeting. 
 

*****  
 There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Councilman 
Tadlock made a motion to recess until Tuesday, March 15, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. to transact such 
business as may lawfully come before the Council.  The motion was seconded by Councilman 
Tipton and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, 
Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.   
 
The meeting ended at 5:27 p.m. 
     APPROVED: 
     ______________________________  
     Harry J. Blevins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
________________________________  
Brenda J. Reed, Asst. City Clerk 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  March 15, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Dept.   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Recreation Commission Minutes
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Acknowledge  minutes  of  Recreation  Commission  meeting  on  February  3,  2016  approved  by  the  Pascagoula 
Recreation Commission on March 2, 2016.  

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 10



 
 

PASCAGOULA RECREATION COMMISSION 
MEETING FEBRUARY 3, 2016 

 
Mike McElhaney opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.   
 
Paul Hembree made the motion to approve the January 6, 2016 minutes as presented. 
Becky Fulton seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Old Business:   
Hotel Tax: Darcie presented the hotel tax information.  $1,339,448.65 has been 
collected since collections started in 2005.  The total amount remaining after 
projects have been completed is $518,380.92.   The receipts collected in January 
2016 were $11,077.00.    
 
Recreation Improvements Update: Darcie reported that the Recreation 
Improvements Committee met again on Monday, January 18, 2016 at the Hilton 
Garden Inn. Darcie did not attend the meeting because she was not in town.  The 
committee is discussing possible private funding.  Jimmy Colmer is working to 
bring a consultant to talk to the committee about this possibility.  Another meeting 
will be scheduled by Jon Reynolds when the dates are confirmed.     
 
Attendance of Members: Al Brimm made a motion to accept David Bates verbal 
resignation from the Recreation Commission effective immediately. Becky Fulton 
seconded the motion.  The Commission asked Darcie to notify them if she receives 
a written resignation by Friday, February 5th.  The motion passed unanimously. 
Darcie will ask City Council to seek a new member.  
 
Beach Promenade Update: Darcie gave the Commission an update on the Beach 
Promenade project.  The fire pits and shade structures along the promenade will no 
longer be included in the project.  Residents in the area raised concerns over the 
amenities and it was decided by Council to remove the items from the project and 
DMR Coastal Wetlands permit request.  A large shade structure and at least one 



fire pit will still be included at the Point. We hope to get approval from DEQ to bid 
the project soon.  Construction is expected to take one full year.  
 
New Business: 
Bicycle Advisory Committee Minutes: Darcie discussed the minutes.  Paul 
Hembree made a motion to accept the minutes of the Bicycle Advisory Committee. 
Al Brimm seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Program Information: Darcie shared information about upcoming events and 
programs.  

1. Evening of Enchantment Ball, February 5th, 7-10pm 
2. JCCCA Mardi Gras Parade, February 6th, 1pm 
3. Arbor Day, February 12th, 10am 
4. Valentine’s Lock-In, February 12-13 
5. 2nd Saturday Bike Ride, February 13th, 8am 
6. Do Better Divas, Wellness & Fitness Classes, Tu-Th, 6pm 
7. Cardio Groove, Mondays & Wednesdays, 6pm 
8. Karate, Mondays and Thursdays, 6 & 7pm 
9. Swing Dance, Thursdays, 7pm 
10. Aerobics, Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, 8am 

 
There being no other business, Paul Hembree made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:43 pm.  Becky Fulton seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
The next meeting will be held at 6:00 pm on March 2, 2016 at the Pascagoula 
Recreation Center.  
 
      /s/s Darcie S. Crew    

Darcie S. Crew, Secretary 
 
Members present:    Members absent: 
Mike McElhaney, Chairman  David Bates 
Paul Hembree, Vice Chairman   Johnny Olsen  
Al Brimm     Lee Tingle (baseball practice)    
Becky Fulton     Jay Spradlin (work) 
Lewis Sims       
Mike Tillman 
Terri Scott  
  



 
 

Bicycle Advisory Committee Meeting 
Wednesday 2 December 2015 – 3:30PM 
Recreation Center on Pascagoula Street 

 
Committee members in attendance: Jeff Loftus, Jay Taylor, Jimmy Krebs, Jim Roe 
Excused committee members absent: Jen Dearman, Director of Community and Economic 
Development 
Committee members absent: Jim Underwood, Mike Wixon 
Ex Officio: Kristi Ducote, Outdoor Recreational Specialist 
Guest(s): N/A 
 
The Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) Meeting was called to order at 3:35 PM by the Bike 
Friendly Coordinator, Kristi Ducote. 
 
Committee Members- Kristi Ducote 
Kristi started by welcoming new member Jim Roe.  Jim serves as Lieutenant of Criminal 
Investigations for Pascagoula’s Police Department, and is taking former member, Doug Adams’ 
place on the committee. Jim is a good candidate for this committee as he is vested in bicycling and 
safety as he teaches his young daughter how to ride and obey the Rules of the Road. 
 
Todd Pace, former officer of the Pascagoula Police Department is no longer on the committee as 
he took another position out of state. 
 
Peggy Fineburg, former Pascagoula School District representative is no longer on the committee 
as she has retired.  Kristi would like to have a representative from Pascagoula School District on 
the BAC, and asked the committee members present if they knew of anyone to recommend; no 
recommendation was made at this time. 
 
 Bicycle Friendly Community (BFC) Scorecard- Kristi Ducote 
Kristi submitted the fall 2015 BFC application on August 11, 2015.  In November of 2015, Kristi 
was notified the City of Pascagoula received Honorable Mention for our work toward becoming a 
BFC through the League of American Bicyclist, and was provided with the scorecard. The detailed 
feedback report will be distributed in December.  Kristi provided 2014 and 2015 scorecards for 
committee members to compare and review.  Discrepancies were noted between the two years. In 
multiple categories our progress was not rated as highly as in 2014.  Kristi will follow up with the 
BFC review board to determine the reasons for the changes. 
 
2016 Goals- Kristi Ducote 



 
 Engineering 

o  Strengthen the current Complete Streets policy, which has been suggested by the 
BFC reviewers for the past two years.  Kristi asked Jeff Loftus if he knew how to 
go about doing this.  Jeff stated we would need to work closely with the City’s 
Community and Economic Development Director, the Planning Department, and 
the City Attorney.  Jeff mentioned that Hattiesburg has a Complete Streets 
Ordinance, which could be good to reviewed. 

 Education- target cyclist, motorist, and Police Department 
o Bike Walk Mississippi produced a bicycle safety PSA video. 

 Share through social media via City of Pascagoula, Pascagoula Police 
Department, Singing River Cyclist, and Gulf Coast Bicycle Club. 

 Reach out to local TV stations to air (WLOX Channel 13, WXXV Channel 
25, WGUD Channel 19, WKFK Channel 7) 

o Bike Walk Mississippi produced bicycle safety posters and brochures for 
distribution. 

o Target low income communities.  The committee identified several locations 
including: Salvation Army, WIC office, Health Department, Library, Jackson 
County Services, Our Daily Bread, and local churches. 

o Kristi will email Jim Foster, League Certified Instructor, for available dates to host 
a Traffic Skills Course and Commuter Class. 

 Enforcement 
o Jim Roe will work to implement training for the Police Department. 
o Once training is implemented, the Rules of the Road according to the law will be 

enforced. 
 
Upcoming Events- Kristi Ducote 

 2nd Saturday Bike Rides will be December 12th, January 9th, and February 13th 

 The Tour of Lights Bicycle Ride is scheduled for December 18, 2015.  This tour will begin 
at 6 PM from the Pascagoula Recreation Center and take people through various 
neighborhoods in Pascagoula to view the lights of Christmas. 

 
Conclusion/Next Meeting 
BFC reviewers suggested the BAC meet more frequently.  We will plan to meet every other month 
verses quarterly. Our next meeting will be scheduled in February, most likely the 2nd or 3rd 
Monday.  There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5 PM. 
 
 
 
 



 

 1 

PASCAGOULA, MS 
Fall 2015 
 
Our Bicycle Friendly Community review panel 

was very pleased to see the current efforts and 

dedication to make Pascagoula a safe, 

comfortable and convenient place to bicycle.  

 

Below, reviewers provided recommendations to 

help you further promote bicycling in 

Pascagoula. Key recommendations are 

highlighted in bold. Underlined phrases are 

links to further information and resources 

online. 

 

We strongly encourage you to use this feedback 

to build on your momentum and improve your 

community for bicyclists. 

 

There may also be initiatives, programs, and 

facilities that are not mentioned here that 

would benefit your bicycling culture, so please 

continue to try new things to increase your 

ridership, safety, and awareness. 

 

The cost of bicycle facilities and possible 

funding options are discussed on the last page 

of this report. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Engineering 
 
Strengthen your Complete Streets 
policy to ensure more rigorous 
implementation. Compared to other 
applicants, your community reports that a 
very low percentage of road projects under 

your current Complete Streets policy 
include bicycle facilities. 
 
 
Ensure good connectivity of your street 
network by adopting connectivity policies 
or standards. A well connected street 
network is associated with more walking, 
biking, and transit use due to greater 
directness of travel and more route choice 
options. 
 
Regulations that require bike parking for 
new developments and major renovations 
of existing developments can secure private 
funding. Consider including provisions for 
assessing bike parking in communities that 
aren't currently slated for development or 
revitalization. See this model bicycle 
parking ordinance for guidance. 
 
Local reviewers suggested that more 
effort needs to be made to ensure that 
bicycle infrastructure serves and 
connects people of all incomes, ages, 
and ethnicities in Pascagoula. 
Highway 90 was identified as a 
particularly difficult barrier to 
bicycling throughout the community 
and reaching all neighborhoods. 
 
Continue to expand the bike network, 
especially along arterials, through the 
use of different types of bicycle 
facilities. On roads where automobile 
speeds regularly exceed 35 mph, it is 
recommended to provide protected 
bicycle infrastructure such as 
protected bike lanes/cycle tracks, 
buffered bike lanes or parallel 10ft 
wide shared-use paths (in low density 
areas). Note that shared lane markings 
should only be used on low speed roads. 

http://www.sacog.org/complete-streets/toolkit/files/docs/Garrick%20&%20Marshall_The%20Effect%20of%20Street%20Network%20Deisgn%20on%20Walking%20and%20Biking.pdf
http://www.sacog.org/complete-streets/toolkit/files/docs/Garrick%20&%20Marshall_The%20Effect%20of%20Street%20Network%20Deisgn%20on%20Walking%20and%20Biking.pdf
http://changelabsolutions.org/publications/bike-parking
http://changelabsolutions.org/publications/bike-parking
http://nacto.org/cities-for-cycling/design-guide/
http://nacto.org/cities-for-cycling/design-guide/
http://nacto.org/cities-for-cycling/design-guide/cycle-tracks/
http://nacto.org/cities-for-cycling/design-guide/bike-lanes/buffered-bike-lanes/


 

 2 

On-street improvements coupled with the 
expansion of the off-street system will 
encourage more people to cycle and will 
improve safety. Ensure smooth transitions 
for bicyclists between the local and regional 
trail network, and the street network. These 
improvements will also increase the 
effectiveness of encouragement efforts by 
providing a broader range of facility choices 
for users of various abilities and comfort 
levels. 
 
Develop a design manual that meets current 
NACTO standards or endorse the NACTO 
Urban Bikeway Design Guide. 
 
Adopt bicycle facility selection 
criteria that increases separation and 
protection of bicyclists based of levels 
of motor vehicle speed and volume. 
 
Develop a system of bicycle boulevards, 
utilizing quiet neighborhood streets, that 
creates an attractive, convenient, and 
comfortable cycling environment 
welcoming to cyclists of all ages and skill 
levels. Use the Bicycle Boulevards section of 
the NACTO Urban Bikeway Design Guide 
for design guidelines.  See Bicycle 
Boulevards in action. 

 
Education 
 
Bicycle-safety education should be a routine 

part of education, for students of all ages, 

and schools and the surrounding 

neighborhoods should be particularly safe 

and convenient for biking and walking. 

Particularly as students learn to drive cars; 

it is important that they continue to learn 

about safe bicycling practices and how to 

safely share the road as drivers. Work 

with your local bicycle groups or 

interested parents to expand the Safe 

Routes to School program to all 

schools. Click here for an exemplary 

bicycle safety curriculum designed for 

fourth and fifth grade students. For more 

information on Safe Routes to School, see 

the National Highway Traffic Safety 

Administration's Safe Routes To School 

Toolkit or visit www.saferoutesinfo.org. 

 

Ensure that there are bicycle education 

opportunities specifically for women, 

seniors, families, and other specific 

demographic groups. By specifically 

targeting education opportunities to certain 

groups you can ensure that those groups are 

better reached and their specific concerns 

are addressed by the curriculum. 

 

Expand adult bicycle education 

opportunities. Classes that teach skills that 

improve bike commuting can help people 

make what is possible practical. Education 

can also be helpful for adults who are 

recommended exercise by health care 

providers, check to see if any area doctors 

or hospitals are interested in partnering for 

education programming. 

 
Encouragement 
 
Expand encouragement efforts in 

partnership with local bicycle advocacy 

groups. Host, sponsor and encourage a 

greater variety of bicycle-themed 

http://www.springerlink.com/content/n822p50241p66113/
http://www.springerlink.com/content/n822p50241p66113/
http://nacto.org/cities-for-cycling/design-guide/
http://nacto.org/nacto-endorsement-campaign/
http://nacto.org/nacto-endorsement-campaign/
http://nacto.org/cities-for-cycling/design-guide/bicycle-boulevards/
http://www.streetfilms.org/portlands-bike-boulevards-become-neighborhood-greenways/
http://www.streetfilms.org/portlands-bike-boulevards-become-neighborhood-greenways/
http://www.biketexas.org/education/safecyclist-curriculum-and-certification?lang=en_US.utf8%2C+en_US.UTF-8%2C+en_US%2C+eng_US%2C+en%2C+english%2C+english-us%2C+us%2C+usa%2C+america%2C+united+states%2C+united-states
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/injury/pedbimot/bike/Safe-Routes-2002/
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/injury/pedbimot/bike/Safe-Routes-2002/
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/injury/pedbimot/bike/Safe-Routes-2002/
http://www.saferoutesinfo.org/


 

 3 

community events, campaigns and 

programs. Increase your efforts on Bike to 

Work Day and Bike to School Day. Create 

benchmarks for participation and work with 

schools to foster competition about 

participation in Bike to School Day 

activities. Ensure to widely advertise all 

bicycle-themed community events and 

programs. For ideas and more information, 

visit http://bikeleague.org/bikemonth. 

 

Provide a variety of targeted bicycle 

events to engage women, seniors, and 

other demographic groups that may 

benefit from non-traditional or 

group-specific bicycle events. Targeted 

events may help to encourage groups that 

have specific concerns about bicycling or 

which have not previously been engaged in 

supporting bicycling improvements. 

 

Expand upon your current Cyclovia/Open 

Streets event programming. See Open 

Streets in action. 

 
Enforcement 
 

Continue to ensure that police 

officers are educated on traffic laws 

as they apply to bicyclists and 

motorists and bicycling skills. Ensure 

that law enforcement officers who are not 

certified or trained as bicycle patrol officers 

nevertheless have basic training or 

experience with bicycling in your 

community in order to foster great 

interactions between bicyclists and police 

officers. 

 

Work with law enforcement to ensure that 
enforcement activities are targeted at 
motorist infractions most likely to lead to 
crashes, injuries and fatalities among 
bicyclists. Traffic enforcement activities 
should be data-based and responsive to 
behaviors that have been observed to lead 
to crashes, injuries, and fatalities. 
 
Consider whether bikes would be a 
useful patrol or public safety tool for 
your community. Bicycles can increase 
interaction between police officers and the 
community and allow police and other 
public safety personnel increased mobility 
at events or in urban areas. 
 

Evaluation & Planning 
 

Develop a formal process to reach out 
to minority/low-income communities 
that is sensitive to their unique 
preferences and specific barriers to 
participation to ensure that they are 
included in the 
transportation/bicycle planning 
decision-making process. 
 
Conduct community-wide research on 
bicycle usage and attitudes to more 
efficiently distribute resources according to 
current or latent demand.  Conduct at least 
yearly counts on roads and trails, count 
parked bicycles at schools and transit 
stations (if applicable), or conduct a 
statistically relevant community bicycle 
survey. The National Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Documentation Project is a good resource 
for manual counts. 

http://bikeleague.org/bikemonth
http://openstreetsproject.org/
http://openstreetsproject.org/
http://www.streetfilms.org/the-rise-of-open-streets/
http://www.streetfilms.org/the-rise-of-open-streets/
http://bikepeddocumentation.org/
http://bikepeddocumentation.org/


 

 4 

 

COSTS AND FUNDING 
OPTIONS 
 

Costs 
 
Building a new roadway for motor vehicles can 

cost millions of dollars to construct, and many 

of the pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure 

facilities are extremely low-cost in comparison. 

Use this database to review up-to-date 

estimates of infrastructure costs of pedestrian 

and bicycle treatments from states and cities 

across the country. 

 
Federal Funding 
 
Since  1992  bicycle  and  pedestrian  projects 

have  been  eligible  for  federal  transportation 

funding. To learn more about what federal 

funds are available for bicycle projects, use 

Advocacy Advance’s interactive Find it, Fund it 

tool to search for eligible funding programs by 

bike/ped project type or review the same 

information as a PDF here. 

 
State Funding 

Biking and walking dollars aren't only available 

from the federal government. States can also 

have their own revenue sources that can be used 

to fund active transportation. Use this report 

and an online tool to explore your state’s 

funding sources for bicycle and pedestrian 

improvements.  

 

Local Funding 
 
Local governments can also create their own 

revenue streams to improve conditions for 

bicycling and walking. Three common 

approaches include: special bond issues, 

dedications of a portion of local sales taxes or a 

voter-approved sales tax increase, and use of 

the annual capital improvement budgets of 

Public Works and/or Parks agencies. Bicycle 

facility improvements can also be tagged on to 

larger projects to create economies of scale that 

results in reduced costs and reduced impacts to 

traffic, businesses, and residents. For example, 

if there is an existing road project, it is usually 

cheaper to add bike lanes and sidewalks to the 

project than to construct them separately. To 

learn more about public funding of bicycle 

infrastructure improvements, visit 

pedbikeinfo.org/planning/funding_governmen

t.cfm.  

 
Resources and Support 

Advocacy Advance offers several tools, 

resources, and workshops to help advocates and 

agency staff maximize eligible funding 

programs. 

 

http://www.pedbikeinfo.org/data/library/details.cfm?id=4876
http://www.advocacyadvance.org/MAP21/finditfundit
http://www.advocacyadvance.org/MAP21/finditfundit
http://www.advocacyadvance.org/site_images/content/Find_It_Fund_It_chart.pdf
http://bit.ly/StateRevenueResource
http://bit.ly/StateBikeWalkRevenue
http://www.pedbikeinfo.org/planning/funding_government.cfm
http://www.pedbikeinfo.org/planning/funding_government.cfm
http://www.advocacyadvance.org/MAP21


 » Strengthen your Complete Streets policy to ensure more 
rigorous implementation. Compared to other applicants, your 
community reports that a very low percentage of road projects 
under your current Complete Streets policy include bicycle 
facilities.

 » Expand adult bicycle education opportunities. Commuter 
classes that teach skills that make bike commuter better can 
be an important part of helping people make what is possible 
practical. Education can also be helpful for adults who are 
recommended exercise by health care providers, check to see 
if any area doctors or hospitals are interested in partnering for 
education programming.

 » Provide a variety of targeted bicycle events to engage women, 
seniors, and other demographic groups that may benefit from 
non-traditional or group-specific bicycle events. Targeted events 
may help to encourage groups that have specific concerns 
about bicycling or which have not previously been engaged in 
supporting bicycling improvements.

 » Work with law enforcement to ensure that enforcement 
activities are targeted at motorist infractions most likely to 
lead to crashes, injuries and fatalities among bicyclists. Traffic 
enforcement activities should be data-based and responsive to 
behaviors that have been observed to lead to crashes, injuries, 
and fatalities.

PasCaGoula, mississiPPi

5%

7%

some

1%

little

aCtive

meets 
QuarterlY

few

somewhat

1 Per 11.1K

10 Building Blocks of 
a Bicycle friendly community PascagoulaAverage Bronze

Arterial Streets 
with Bike Lanes

Total Bicycle Network Mileage  
to Total Road Network Mileage

Public Education Outreach

Share of Transportation Budget
Spent on Bicycling

Bike Month and  
Bike to Work Events

Active Bicycle Advocacy Group

Active Bicycle Advisory Committee

Bicycle–Friendly Laws & Ordinances

Bike Plan is Current and is Being 
Implemented

33%

Bike Program Staff to Population

26%

SOME

5%

GOOd

MAYBE

MAYBE

SOME

MAYBE

1 PER 77k

learn more » www.biKeleaGue.orG/Communities suPPorted bY

Pascagoula

0.50%

723

0

category scores
enGineerinG
Bicycle network and connectivity

eduCation
Motorist awareness and bicycling skills

enCouraGement
Mainstreaming bicycling culture

enforCement
Promoting safety and protecting bicyclists' rights

evaluation & PlanninG
Setting targets and having a plan

key outcomes Average Bronze

ridershiP
Percentage of daily bicyclists

1.2%

safetY measures
Crashes
Crashes per 10k daily bicyclists

370

safetY measures
fatalities
Fatalities per 10k daily bicyclists

4

key steps to BronZe

PoPulation densitY

154322,240
total PoPulation

total area (sq. miles)

18.2

# of loCal biCYCle 
friendlY businesses

# of loCal biCYCle 
friendlY universities

2/10

2/10

2/10

3/10

1/10

na

na



A Home for Bunny 

Bring your little one to the Scranton Nature Center from February 15 - March 31, 2016 for 

our special spring program “A Home for Bunny” This program is a perfect field trip                  

opportunity for daycares, preschoolers, kindergarten, first grade and second grade.                   

During your time at the Scranton Nature Center children will learn to classify Mississippi 

animals, pet live bunnies, listen to the “A Home for Bunny” book read by one of our                   

Museum staff, and enjoy an interactive game.  The Scranton Nature Center is open                

Tuesday - Saturday from  10am - 5pm.  The price per child is $2.. Please call for reservations. 

P A S C A G O U L A   

P A R K S  A N D  R E C R E A T I O N  

February and March 2016 
Evening of Enchantment 

Enjoy an evening of enchantment on February 5 from 7-10pm at the Pascagoula Recreation  

Center.  Kids from around the area in grades 3rd-6th are welcome to attend for $8 per person.  

Special guests appearances and a photographer will be present.  King, Queen, and Court will be 

selected by a random  drawing.  Suggested attire is semi-formal or formal.  Tickets can be                    

purchased in advance at the Pascagoula Recreation Center.  Tickets will be available at the door 

for $10 and $8 in advance. 

Arbor Day 

In Mississippi,  Arbor Day is celebrated annually on the second Friday in February.  This event 

features a give-away of potted trees and seedlings to ensure our community does its part in                   

greening the Earth.  February 12 at Scranton Nature Center - 3928 Nathan Hale Avenue from 

10:00 am until supplies are exhausted.  

Valentine’s Day Lock In 

An overnight sleepover with fun-filled activities for children ages 6-12.  Having a good 

time is a must during these themed Lock-Ins at the Pascagoula  Recreation Center 

throughout the year.  $25 Resident  $30 Nonresident.  February 12, 2016.  Register online 

by February 9.  Drop off Friday 6:30-8:00pm and Pick up Saturday by 9:30am. 

Nature Discovery 

Bring the family to learn about where the birds are migrating and why?  Take a look 

at different bird species that migrate through our area!  How do they know when to                

migrate and the right path to take each year!  Listen to a story with Jackson -George 

Regional Library and create a bird feeder!   Scranton Nature Center - 3928 Nathan 

Hale Avenue - February20 at 9:00AM!  The cost is $1 per participant.                              



5th Annual Senior Center Chili Cook-off 

On March 17, come out and have lunch with us !  From 10am-2pm you can taste the 

BEST CHILI IN JACKSON COUNTY for just $2 at the Pascagoula Senior              

Center.   Your vote helps pick the winner!  Visit each chili sponsor, sample all entries 

and cast your vote for you favorite chili with your purple spoon.  All proceeds                

benefit Relay for Life of East  Jackson County!  Other food items will also be                     

available for purchase to    support Relay for Life of East Jackson  County.  There will 

be door prizes, entertainment and more!  Come out and join 

the fun! 

P a g e  2  F e b r u a r y  a n d  M a r c h  2 0 1 6  

2nd Saturday Bike Ride 

On the 2nd Saturday of every month, cyclists meet at our beautiful Beach Park at 8am 

and ride along the Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail.  Cyclists also stop in for delicious                            

refreshments at Crazy B’s Coffee and Confections.  February 13 and March 12. 

Dr. Seuss Celebration 

An annual celebration is held March 4 for pre-school children from 9:00 to 11:00am.  

This celebration is in honor of Dr. Seuss’ birthday!  It includes a cupcake walk, train rides, 

and arts and crafts to name a few things to do!  Special guests this year are Cat in the Hat 

and Thing 1 and Thing 2!  This event is free for preschool children.  Reservations are re-

quired, please call the Pascagoula Recreation Center to reserve. 

MARCH 11 

Movie Night Under the Stars 

This a free community event at Beach Park on the 2nd Friday night of the 

month.   The movie starts at 7:15pm  on March 11  and concessions will be                  

available for  purchase. Bring a lawn chair, picnic, blanket and family and 

friends!  Rain out location will be shown at the Pascagoula Recreation Center 

2935, Pascagoula Street.    

38th Annual Easter Egg Hunt 

The 38th Annual Easter Egg Hunt will be at Beach Park on March 18, with over 20,000 Easter Eggs for                 

children to hunt!  There is a Easter Bunny meet-n-greet and Easter egg hunts for different age groups, golden 

egg prizes!  Baby Bunnies Easter Egg hunts are for children ages 1 to 3 at 5:30pm, ages 4 to 5 at 6:00pm.  Big 

Bunnies Easter Egg hunts are egg hunts for ages 6 to 8 at 6:30pm and ages 9 to 12 at 7:00pm.   

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwj96K-5upjKAhVLmR4KHcfaAO8QjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.slashfilm.com%2Fpixar-lava-short-film-inside-out%2F&bvm=bv.110151844,d.dmo&psig=AFQjCNHQwCmeFu5dU8_StjgsgHH1z


P a g e  3  C I T Y  O F  P A S C A G O U L A  

Spring Break Camp 

Registration will open March 1 for our spring break camp!  This camp is a perfect way to 

have a great time during spring break!  Children ages 6-12 will enjoy activities such as arts 

and crafts, tour of one of Pascagoula’s beautiful parks, and field trips.  Parents are welcome 

to drop off their kids after 7:00 am and pick them up by 5:30pm each day at the                            

Pascagoula  Recreation Center.  The price for camp per child is $82  for Residents  and $102 

for nonresidents.  Register online March 1! 

Camp Special Forces 

CALLING ALL TEENAGERS!!!     Join Pascagoula Fire, Police and  Recreation                              

Departments as we generate positive partnerships between police, firefighters, and   

teenagers in the community.  Campers will participate in activities including                         

fingerprinting,  nine  demonstrations, tours of the police and fire departments and much 

more!  All day camp from April 11 - 14.  Participants must bring their lunch.  Teenagers 

ages 13-17 are encouraged to participate and the price for camp is $50 per person.  

Drop off campers at Pascagoula Recreation Center 7:30 - 8:30 am and pick up anytime 

between 4 - 5 pm.  Register online March 1! 

Family Campout 

On March 19, Beach Park will be a campers paradise!  Start setting up your 

campsite at Noon.  Dinner and Breakfast are included!  Fun beach activities                       

including Kayaking!  S’mores and storytelling by a campfire!  Outdoor movie and 

popcorn under the stars!  $5 per person • Children under 3 are free! Rainout date is 

April 2.   Limited on-site Registration is available.  Pre-registration is available and 

strongly recommended at Pascagoula Recreation Center. 

SPRING BREAK CAMP 

April 11 - 15 

2016 

Nature Discovery 

Bring the family to learn about Seeds in Spring!  What is a seed? It’s different parts? 

What makes a seed grow? How do seeds become plants?  Listen to a story with              

Jackson -George    Regional Library and create your very own cup planter with 
seeds!!  Scranton Nature Center - 3928 Nathan Hale Ave.   March 19 at 9:00AM!   

The cost is $1 per participant.                                                         



City of Pascagoula 

Pascagoula Recreation Center 

2935 Pascagoula Street 

Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567 

Phone: 228-938-2356 

Fax: 228-938-2355 

www.cityofpascagoula.com 

To find out more information on any of our 
events, programs, camps, or activities call the 

Pascagoula  Recreation Center                                        

228-938-2356.   
 

Please register by visiting   
www.cityofpascagoula.com.                                               

 

Stop by and see us!   
Our address is 2935 Pascagoula Street,                

Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567.  We have  
onsite registration available Monday - Friday 

from 8am - 5pm!                                                                                                         

P A S C A G O U L A   

P A R K S  A N D  

R E C R E A T I O N  

A Great Place to LIVE, WORK, and PLAY!  

Cardio Groove                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Monday and Wednesday •  6:00pm - 7:00pm • $5 per class or $40 for 10 classes.  

Do Better Divas                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday • 6:00 - 7:00pm • $10 per week.  Fitness class for ladies only.            

 Swing Dance                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Thursdays 7:00 - 8:00 PM Pascagoula Recreation Center.   $1 per person per class.                                                                                                    
          Karate Classes                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

Children ages 6 and up and Adult classes.  $60 per month for 1 participant; $100 for 2 participants; $120 for 3                                 

participants or more per family.  New classes begin the first of every month.                                                                                                               

Monday and Thursday.  6pm - Youth and 7pm - Adult.                                              

The Pascagoula Recreation Center offers a variety of fitness classes!  Stop by and join in the fitness fun! 



2016 SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES AND PRICING 



 

  

 

 

Dear Community Partners, 

I am so happy to present to you our opportunities for sponsorship, an investment in your                                

community.  The City of Pascagoula strives to provide services to people of all ages and abilities 

through our recreational programming and facilities.  We are growing and offering more today than 

ever before, from camps to athletics, to community events and programs for senior adults, we are 

providing the services that our community needs.  It is an exciting time to be involved in Pascagoula. 

I hear from people every day that are excited about what is happening here in Pascagoula.  They love 

the improvements and the investments our community partners have made here.  In 2016, we are 

planning high quality events and activities which you will be proud to be a part of.  As participation 

continues to increase and the variety of programs we offer attract more people to Pascagoula, the more 

we grow.  We would like to promote your business to our residents and visitors alike. 

We want to thank all of our current supporters.  We could not have made it this far without you.  For 

our new partners, I would like to invite you to join others to continue investing in our community.  We 

believe that sponsorship is a great way to market your business by reaching hundreds of people at 

events and thousands of people through newsletters and other announcements from the City. We are 

committed to providing you with the exposure worthy of your investment.   We are excited for the  

opportunities these sponsorships provide both you and the City.  We hope to have a continued         

relationship with you for a very long time.   

 

Please find enclosed, 

 

 

 

Suzanne Steinberger 

Community Events Coordinator 

HARRY J. BLEVINS 

 MAYOR  

 
 

JOSEPH R. HUFFMAN 

 CITY MANAGER 

 
 

EDDIE C. WILLIAMS 

 CITY ATTORNEY 

603 WATTS AVE. • P.O. DRAWER 908 

PASCAGOULA, MS 39568-0908 • TELEPHONE 228-762-1020   

FAX 228-372-6851   

CITY COUNCIL    
 

MARVIN PICKETT, SR. Councilman, Ward 1 

FREDDY JACKSON Councilman, Ward 2 

DAVID TADLOCK Councilman, Ward 3 

BURT HILL            Councilman, Ward 4 

SCOTT TIPTON      Councilman, Ward 5 

BRENDA H. SIMKINS   Councilwoman at Large 



Movie Night Under the Stars - The is a free community event at Point Park on the 2nd Friday night of the month except                  

January and February.  The movies start at 7:15pm November - March and at 8:15pm April - October.   
 

‘Goula Cruise - The city hosts the ‘Goula Cruise Street Festival on the 1st Sunday in October and is an event for Cruisin’ the Coast.  

This event has something the entire family can enjoy on a beautiful Sunday while enjoy Pascagoula’s Beach Park.  Listen to live mu-

sic, enjoy local food and beverages, watch the kids in the kiddie cruiser’s fun center, and stroll by hundreds of classic cars.  

 

Halloween Bicycle Tour - Tour Pascagoula neighborhoods featuring Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail, various neighborhoods 

through Pascagoula, Greenwood Cemetery Tour. Lights required, helmets recommended.  Costumes and decorated bikes contest.                                     

October 29th at 6:00pm at Pascagoula Recreation Center. 
 

Haunted House - Visitors will see everything that goes bump in the night as they explore Jackson County’s scariest haunted 

house.  Spectators will travel from room to room on a guided tour.  Last two weekends in October at Pascagoula Recreation               

Center. 
 

Visions of Sugar Plums - Help teach the spirit of giving this Christmas by sponsoring an elementary age student, $300 per child 

shopping spree.  The children are required to buy gifts for their parents and siblings. 

Tour of Lights Bicycle Tour - Enjoy a family friendly bike ride along the Historic  Pascagoula Trail and tour the lights of Christ-

mas around Pascagoula.  Lights required, helmets recommended.  Spread some holiday cheer and bring your favorite holiday treat 

to share.  Coffee and hot chocolate will be provided after the ride.  Meet at the Pascagoula Recreation Center on December 18th at 

6:00pm. 
 

Christmas Tree Lighting - First Thursday in December from 5:30 - 8:00pm. The City will deck the halls at our annual               

Christmas Tree Lighting at Beach Park.  Santa Claus and his elves will help us light the night and kick off the season right!  Full of 

fun with snow play area, cookie decorating, Toys for Tots drop off location, Light the Night Festival, visiting with Santa and much 

more! 
 

City of Pascagoula Employee Recognition - Provide special recognition to City of Pascagoula employees who have met  

milestones with service to the community. 

SPECIAL EVENTS  



Dr. Seuss Celebration - An annual celebration is scheduled at the end of February for pre-school children.  This celebration is in 

honor of Dr. Seuss’ birthday!  It includes a cupcake walk, train rides, and arts and crafts to name a few things to do!  Special guests 

this year are Cat in the Hat and Thing 1 and Thing 2!  This event is free for preschool children.  Registration is required. 
 

Evening of Enchantment Ball - Children's Mardi Gras Ball on February 5th from 7:00-10:00 pm at the Pascagoula Recreation 

Center • $8 in advance or $10 at the door • School Grades 3rd - 6th Special Guests appearances and Photographer available!  King, 

Queen and Court will be selected by a random drawing!  Suggested attire: Semi Formal - Formal.  
 

Easter Egg Hunt - The 37th Annual Easter Egg Hunt will be at Beach Park on March 18th.  Over 20,000 Easter Eggs for children 

to hunt!  There is a Easter Bunny meet-n-greet, and Easter Egg Hunts for different age groups with golden egg prizes!  Baby               

Bunnies Easter Egg Hunts are for children ages 1-3 and 4 and 5.  The Big Bunnies Easter Egg Hunts for children ages 6 to 8 and 9 

to 12 years of age. 
 

Family Campout - Beach Park will be a camper’s paradise  in spring!  Join us on March 19th-20th at Beach Park.  The campout 

offers dinner and breakfast.  There are fun beach activities, fishing, kayaking, reconnecting with nature, s’mores and storytelling by 

a campfire.  Finish the night with an outdoor movie and popcorn!  This family event has something for every age group.             
 

Keep Pascagoula Beautiful - An affiliate of Keep American Beautiful.  Volunteers are needed for Great American Clean-Up.  

The nation’s largest annual community improvement program! Clean-up, fix-up, paint-up or green-up to help keep your                         

community become more beautiful. Pascagoula hosts the Great American Clean Up on April 23 from  8:00 -11:00am.  Litter Bugs 

Me is an elementary education program hosted in the spring that teaches the impact litter has on the environment and providing 

supplies for local school yard and neighborhood cleanup.  Mississippi’s Coastal Cleanup is part of an international movement             

focusing on the removal of litter and marine debris from coastal mainland and barrier islands as well as lakes, rivers, marshes,             

bayous and estuaries.  Sign up to clean a park, the beach or other coastal areas in our community held on the 3rd Saturday in                 

October.   
 

Flagship Festival - A fun day of outdoor activities at River Park including the American Heart Association Jackson County Heart 

Walk, Casting for Conservation kids fishing rodeo, bike ride, kayak race and  paddling for the family.  We will bless the fleet,    

enjoy music, food, inflatables, kids activities, kayak demo’s and classes.  Third Friday 5:00pm to 9:00pm and Saturday in May 

from 8:00am to 10:00pm.   
 

4th of July - The 4th of July Fireworks are in honor of our nation’s Independence Day.  July 4th at 9:00 pm.  Citizens are invited to 

enjoy 20 minutes of fireworks and music at Beach Park. 

SPECIAL EVENTS  









Sponsorships are a one-time annual payment.  Due to budgeting requirements, payment is due in full by March 1, 

2016.  In-kind and media sponsorships are also available and will be custom designed to accomplish each sponsor’s 

objectives.  Any new events or programs in the year 2016 will be added to the Flagship and Live Oak sponsorship  

levels at no charge.  Please provide your logo or advertisement on a CD or by email.  Thank you for sponsoring these 

family friendly events and helping the traditions continue to be a vital and enriching part of our community!   

Signature______________________________________________  Date_____________________________ 

Please contact Suzanne Steinberger 228-372-6877 or ssteinberger@cityofpascagoula.com                                                       

Pascagoula Recreation Center • 2935 Pascagoula Street • Pascagoula, Mississippi, 39567 

2016 CITY OF PASCAGOULA SPONSORSHIP COMMITMENT FORM  

Comments: 

 

 

 

Please check the investment level your company desires. 

Flagship $10,000 

Island $5,000 

 River $2,500 

 

Harbor $1,250 

Anchor $750 

Pelican $300 

Additional Sponsorship 

Opportunities 

Sports $400 

Museums $300 

 

 

Holiday Angel $350 

 

 

Name 

Address 

Phone 

 

 

 

 

 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL  

PHONE NUMBER 

WEBSITE LINK 



LIVE. WORK. PLAY. 



    



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

Meeting Date: March 15, 2016   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks and Recreation 

Department  

 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228 938-2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Advertising the Resources of the City 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Allow the Parks & Recreation Department to participate in Easter Extravaganza event on March 19, 2016 for 
school age children at the Pascagoula Gautier School District Family Interactive Center  and advertise the 
resources of the City by providing prizes and giveaways in the amount not to exceed $75 to the children who 
participate.    

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 11



    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
12





cwarren
Typewritten Text
13





Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

CDBG FY15 Public Services Agreement Amendment 1
Catholic Social and Community Services, Inc.

Authorize City Manager to execute the CDBG Public Services Agreement Amendment with
Catholic Social and Community Services, Inc. This amendment adjusts budget allocations
within existing line items.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
14





Agenda Number:  

3-15-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Blue Cross and Blue Shield - Healthy Hometown Award Revised Closeout

Authorize City Manager to execute the Final Financial Report included in the Healthy
Hometown Award Closeout Reports.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
15



Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Mississippi Foundation 
Final Executive Summary  

City of Pascagoula 
Healthy Hometown 2014  
BCBSMSF – 2014-008 

March 18, 2016 
Project Summary 

The City of Pascagoula’s Healthy Hometown Project aimed to expand the existing healthy 
community environment and continue to promote active outdoor recreation. The City provided 
education and outreach regarding healthy eating and citywide exercise opportunities. The City 
engaged Pascagoula residents in fun ways to be active such as bicycling and kayaking. 
Improvements were made to the Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail. A Healthy Hometown Event, 
Pedal, Paddle and Stroll, was held on Saturday, July 25, 2015. 
 

Goals 

 Education and Outreach – The City distributed education and outreach materials at Health 
and Wellness Expo, Healthy Hometown Celebration, Zonta Festival, Crusin’ the Coast, 
Paddlepalooza as well as Pedal, Paddle and Stroll.  The City installed bike signs to educate 
motorists and bicyclists including “State Law 3-Feet Minimum”, “Share the Road” and 
sharrows.  

 Engaging Pascagoula Residents in Kayaking – Paddlepalooza was held on May 30, 2015, 
during which the new kayaks and equipment were utilized. Monthly meanders along the 
Pascagoula River were held by the Paradise Paddler. Utilizing the new kayaks, equipment 
and trailer, kayaking workshops engaged new and experienced kayakers of all ages. 

 Engaging Pascagoula Residents in Bicycling and Raising Bicycle Awareness – The City 
hosted 2nd Saturday Bike Rides to engage residents and visitors. Another way the City 
engaged residents in bicycling was by hosting citywide events such as Fiesta de Cyclovia, 
Great Haunted Bicycle Tour, Tour of Lights Ride, Bike to School Day, 4th Annual Flagship 
Ride and Pedal, Paddle and Stroll.  

 Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail Improvements – The City installed sharrows, bike racks 
and “Share the Road” bike signs which are making the City a more bike friendly community. 
These improvements are raising awareness of bicyclists and motorists along the Bike Trail.   

 Healthy Hometown Event – Pedal, Paddle and Stroll was held on Saturday, July 25, 2015. 
Separate routes were marked for, bicycling, kayaking, and walking along the Pascagoula 
River Blueway, Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail and the Historic Pathway, respectively. Local 
businesses participated including the Singing River Helathplex and Singing River CrossFit. 
 

Financial Summary 

There City requested budget modifications which adjusted quantities of existing line items. The 
modifications allowed for the purchase of additional kayaks, youth life jackets and kayak paddles 
as well as kayak trailer. The City spent a total of $24,977.10. 
 



Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Mississippi Foundation 
Final Executive Summary  

City of Pascagoula 
Healthy Hometown 2014  
BCBSMSF – 2014-008 

March 18, 2016 
Summary 

 
Pascagoula improved its healthy community environment through the impacts provided by the 
Healthy Hometown Award. Community-wide events and activities engaged 3,523 residents and 
visitors. The addition of sharrows to the Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail raised awareness of 
sharing the roads 29,300 motorists daily and will continue to raise awareness. The installation of 
“State Law 3-Feet Minimum” signage educated 133,000 motorists daily who travel the roadway. 
The City distributed health and wellness education and outreach materials to 2,560 people. The 
City now encourages employees to walk or exercise 30 minutes during business hours twice per 
week. 
  



 
 
 
 
 

 
Final Progress Report 

Healthy Hometown Pascagoula 
BCBSMSF-2014-008 

March 15, 2016 
 
1) The Healthy Hometown grant is awarded to support continuing efforts to create a 

healthy community. Provide a detailed update on what you have accomplished thus far.  
 
Education and Outreach – Raising Awareness 
 
The City accomplished education and outreach through the 
Healthy Hometown webpage, distribution of health and 
wellness materials, engaging residents in citywide events, 
application of sharrows, and installing bike signs. Events 
and activities were posted on the City’s Facebook page. 
The local media, both print and television, were utilized 
for outreach as well.  The Health and Wellness Expo, 
Healthy Hometown Celebration, Zonta Festival, Crusin’ 
the Coast and Paddlepalooza as well as Pedal, Paddle and 
Stroll were events at which materials were distributed. Bike signs and sharrows educated 
motorists and bicyclists and will continue to do so.  
 
Engaging Pascagoula Residents in Kayaking  
 

Paddlepalooza, the Great American Cleanup Paddle, and 
Pedal, Paddle and Stroll are citywide events that engaged 
residents in kayaking. Pascagoula River Blueway 
brochures were distributed, and residents registered to 
receive emails regarding kayaking activities. The 
Paradise Paddlers have seen an increase in numbers for 
their paddles that occur each month along the Pascagoula 
River Blueway.  
 

The purchase of kayaks and equipment has enabled the 
Pascagoula Parks and Recreation Department to teach 
kayaking workshops. SmartStart Paddling Workshop is for 
beginners and provides basic information on kayaking and 
what you should know before you go on the water. The 
City’s Parks and Recreation Department taught the Smart 
Start Workshop to the 7th and 8th grade students at Colmer 
Middle School. QuickStart Paddling Workshop teaches 
basic information for different kinds of kayaks, dressing for 

HARRY J. BLEVINS 
 MAYOR  

 
 

JOSEPH R. HUFFMAN 
 CITY MANAGER 

 
 

EDDIE C. WILLIAMS 
 CITY ATTORNEY 

CITY COUNCIL    
 

MARVIN PICKETT, SR. Councilman, Ward 1 
FREDDY JACKSON Councilman, Ward 2 
DAVID TADLOCK Councilman, Ward 3 
BURT HILL            Councilman, Ward 4 
SCOTT TIPTON      Councilman, Ward 5 
BRENDA H. SIMKINS   Councilwoman at Large 

 
 

603 WATTS AVE. • P.O. DRAWER 908 
PASCAGOULA, MS 39568-0908 • TELEPHONE 228-762-1020   

FAX 228-372-6851   
 



kayak safety, potential hazards and comfortably maneuvering on still water. These workshops 
were advertised on the American Canoe Associations website and AllTrails.com as well as 
the above mentioned outreach methods.  
 
Engaging Pascagoula Residents in Bicycling and Raising Awareness  
 

Fiesta de Cyclovia, Great Haunted Bicycle Tour, Tour of 
Lights Ride, Bike to School Day, 4th Annual Flagship 
Ride and Pedal Paddle and Stroll are citywide events that 
engaged residents in bicycling. The City distributed 
Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail brochures, and residents 
registered to receive emails regarding bicycling 
activities. The Second Saturday Bike Rides attendance 
increased for the rides that occur each month along the 
Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail. 

 
Bike sign installation raised awareness with 
motorists and made the community safer for 
bicyclists. The “State Law 3 Feet Minimum” bike 
signs were installed along Highway 90 and 
throughout town. These signs are educated 
motorists on the State law that requires a minimum 
of three feet when passing a bicyclist. The “Share 
the Road” bike signs are located along the Historic 
Pascagoula Bike Trail that winds through 
neighborhoods and major roads. These signs 
reminded that bicyclists have as much right to use the streets as motorists and will continue to 
do so.  
 
Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail Improvements 
 

The City made improvements to the Historic Pascagoula 
Bike Trail which are making a more bike friendly 
community for residents. The installation of fifteen bike 
racks provided more parking options for residents who 
commute on bicycles. The application of sharrows is raising 
awareness of both motorists and bicyclists along Trail and 
throughout town. Motorists are reminded that they are 
sharing the road. Bicyclists are reminded of the correct travel 
lane for bicycles and safest location within the lane to ride.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Healthy Hometown Event - Pedal, Paddle and Stroll 
The Healthy Hometown Event occurred on July 25, 2015, and 
over 200 residents participated. There were staggered start 
times for the different routes of bicycling, kayaking and 
walking.  A five and a half bike ride route began at 8AM and 
traveled along the Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail. The two mile 

paddle began at 9AM and traveled along the 
Pascagoula River Blueway. The one and a half-mile 
stroll began at 10AM and traveled along the Pascagoula 
Historic Pathway.  Local business joined in the fun too. 
The Singing River Healthplex hosted Zumba classes 
throughout the event. Workout equipment was provided 
at Lighthouse Park. Singing River CrossFit conducted 
demonstrations.  
 

 
2) What work was scheduled to be completed by the end of the fourth quarter that is behind 

schedule? Describe your plans to bring this work current.  
The City was granted no cost time extension and completed the distribution of the Healthy 
Hometown Flyer in the November utility bills.  
 
3) What impacts do you believe the project has had to date? How do you measure this 

impact? (See Attachment A) 
 

The City raised awareness of healthy lifestyles for its 
residents. Impacts include resident use of the City’s Health 
and Wellness Amenities and exercise groups. The City 
measured education and outreach through the 3,760 
materials distributed at events. Resident engagement was 
measured through participation. There were 1,543 residents 
who participated in bicycling events and activities, and there 
were 1,958 residents who participated in kayaking activities, 
events and workshops. 

 
Residents were provided nutrition-based education so that 
they may be better educated on how to make healthy dietary 
choices. This information was provide on the City’s Healthy 
Hometown Webpage.  
 
Over 400, Healthy Trail Mix and Recipes and samples were 
distributed at the Healthy Hometown Celebration. The recipe 
included baked goldfish, low sodium pretzels and raisins.  
 
 
 



 
 
 The City made the roads safer for bicyclists. The installation 
of “State Law 3 Feet Minimum” bike signs educated motorists 
regarding proximity required by State law when passing 
bicyclists. “Share the Road” signs and sharrows educated 
bicyclists and motorist. According to the Mississippi 
Department of Transportation’s Average Annual Daily Traffic 
Count, approximately 162,300 motorists see the bike signs 
along Highway 90 and the sharrows along the Historic 
Pascagoula Bike Trail each day. The City measured 1,543 the 
bicyclists who benefitted from the Historic Pascagoula Bike 
Trail improvements by tracking those who participated in special event rides as well as 
Second Saturday Bike Rides.  
 
 
4) Have you received any other financial support for this project?  
 
Whereas the City has not received additional funding specifically for this project, the 
Tidelands Trust Fund has awarded the City funds to build the City’s first a dedicated kayak 
and canoe launch. Currently, kayak or canoe paddlers can only launch their vessels at boat 
launches which can be dangerous with the boat traffic. This dedicated launch will provide a 
safe place from which to enter the water for this enjoyable healthy activity.  



Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Mississippi Foundation 
Final Financial Report 

City of Pascagoula 

Healthy Hometown 2014 
BCBSMSF-2014-008 

March 15, 2016 
Description of  
Budget Item 

Budget Amount 
(Total = Grant Amount) Actual Amount Expended Variance 

over/(under) 

Printing - Healthy 
Amenities Map 
 
Healthy Hometown 
Celebration 
 
State Law 3 Feet Bike Signs 
(10) 
 
Share the Road Bike Signs 
(16) 
 
 
Kayaks, Safety Kits, Spray 
Skirts  
Return of Kayak Skirts** 
Additional Kayaks & 
Freight*** 
 
Life Jackets 
Paddles 
Additional Paddles*** 
Youth Life Jackets and 
Children’s Paddles ** 
 
Kayak Trailer * 
 
Inverted U Bike Racks 
 
 
Sharrows 
 
Healthy Hometown Event – 
Peddle, Paddle and  Stroll 
 
 
Healthy Hometown Flyer 

$ 48.00 
       
 
                      $ 650.00 

 
 

$600.00 
 
 

$600.00 
 
 
 

$8,400.00 
 

NA 
 
 
 

$560.00 
$700.00 

 
NA 

 
 

NA 
 

$3,000.00                      
 
 

 $8,364.00 
       

$1,262.00 
 
 
 

$816.00 

                       $144.00 
            
 

                       $185.60 
 
 

$581.50 
 
 

$655.20 
(includes $78.24 in freight 

charges) 
 

$7,679.35  
(includes $500.00 in freight) 

($279.65) 
 
 
 

$658.00 
$869.88 

 
$279.65 

 
 

$2,360.00 
 

$2,425.30  
(includes $520.30 in freight)                    

 
 $8,330.27 

            
$680.00 

 
 
 

$408 

                  $96.00 
    
 

               
$(464.40) 

 
 

$(18.50) 
 
 

$55.20 
 
 
 

$(720.65) 
$0 

 
 
 

$98.00 
$(169.88) 

 
$0 

 
 

$0.00 
 

$(574.70)                       
 
 

($33.73) 
    

$(582.00) 
                          
 
 

($408) 

Total  $25,000.00 $24,977.10 ($22.90) 
* Approved in 2-2-15 Budget Modification Request #1 
** Approved in 6-4-15 Budget Modification Request #2  
*** Approved in 2-2-16 Budget Modification Request #3  
 



Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Mississippi Foundation 
Final Financial Report 

City of Pascagoula 

Healthy Hometown 2014 
BCBSMSF-2014-008 

March 15, 2016 
 
Variances Explanations 
 
Healthy Amenities Map – The budgeted amount for the Map was inadvertently underestimated. 
The $48.00 amount included in the budget only accounted for 800 copies, which was the amount 
of maps distributed at the Health and Wellness Expo. There were actually 1,200 double sided 
color copies of the map printed. The City’s cost for color copies is .06 per copy. (2,400 x .06 = 
$144.00) 
 
Healthy Hometown Celebration – The quantity of healthy trail mix samples was 
overestimated. The City returned healthy trail mix ingredients to Sam’s Wholesale Club as well 
as snack bags to Walmart in the amount of $464.40. 
 
Bike Signs – The cost of the ten 3-Feet Bike Signs ordered in the amount of $581. 00 was less 
that original budget estimates. The sixteen Share the Road Bike Signs were purchased at a cost of 
$576.96. These the amounts and quantity changes for both the “State Law 3 Feet Minimum” bike 
signs and the Share the Road Bike Signs were accounted for in  the February 2, 2015 Budget 
Modification #1.  
 
Kayaks, Safety Kits and Spray Skirts – For the initial order, the City was able to save a significant 
amount of money per kayak by purchasing blemished boats which are structurally sound, but may 
have a slight color or decal variation. This resulted in a savings of $2,517.65 for the Kayak, Safety 
Kits and Skirts Line Item. Budget Modification #3 approved the purchase of three additional kayaks. 
The cost was $1,797.00 including shipping. 
 
Seven Seals Coastal Touring Spray Kayak Skirts were returned because the desired sizes were not 
available which resulted in a savings of $279.65. This was accounted for in the June 4, 2015 Budget 
Modification #2.  
 
Life Jackets and Paddles – The cost of life jackets and paddles was initially overestimated which 
resulted in a savings of $198.00. Budget Modification #3 approved the purchase of five additional 
paddles. The cost was $169.88. 
 
When the seven Seals Coastal Touring Spray Kayak Skirts were returned, four youth Life Jackets, 
two youth paddles and a $7.89 shipping charge was exchange in the amount of $279.65. This was 
accounted for in the June 4, 2015 Budget Modification #2. 
 
Kayak Trailer – This item was not originally included in the budget; however, the purchase of the 
trailer was approved in the February 2, 2015 Budget Modification #1. 
 
Inverted U Bike Racks - The cost of bike racks was overestimated in the budget. The savings for the 
fifteen bike racks that were ordered was $574.70. 
  
 



Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Mississippi Foundation 
Final Financial Report 

City of Pascagoula 

Healthy Hometown 2014 
BCBSMSF-2014-008 

March 15, 2016 
 
Sharrow Installation - The cost for sharrows on the initial project budget was underestimated. 
The quantity of 204 was reduced to 139 sharrows to be installed. This resulted in a savings of 
$33.73. 
 
Healthy Hometown Event: Pedal, Paddle and Stroll – Many local business, clubs and 
Pascagoula residents contributed to the Event. The City hired a graphic designer for $300 to 
create a logo for the event as well as print banners for $380.  
 
Healthy Hometown Flyer – The cost of the flyer was originally estimated to be printed on two 
sides at a cost of $816; however, the flyer was only printed on one side (6,800 x .06) $408. 
 
Surplus of $22.90 – The City was awarded $25,000, and was able to accomplish its Healthy 
Hometown Goal for $24,977.10. 
 
 
Funding Sources Other than Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Mississippi Foundation  
Names of Other Funding Sources: NA 
Amounts Received: NA 
 
Financial Certification Statement 
I, Joe Huffman, City Manager, certify that the Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Mississippi 
Foundation Healthy Hometown Award Final Financial Report is true, complete and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 
 
_________________________________ 
Joseph R. Huffman, City Manager 



Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Amendment #1 to Task Order with Compton Engineering for Drainage
Improvements from Holland to Ingalls Avenue

Approve the attached amendment to the task order with Compton Engineering for design
services fees. This amendment adjusts the agreement based on the actual scope of work and
bid price based on the construction award made at the March 1, 2016 Council meeting. This
project is funded through bond fund proceeds. Authorize the City Manager to execute the
documents.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
16







    



Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

2016 Stormwater Consulting

Approve the attached proposal to complete the City's Phase II Stormwater Program
Implementation for 2016 and authorize the City Manager to execute documents. The scope of
services and fee are consistent with our needs and previous years.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
17



�



�

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o
o
o

o
o
o
o

o
o
o
o
o



�



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  3/15/2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  MIS   

 
Contact Name:  Stephen Newell    Phone:  (228)366‐1554 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  TekLinks TekConnect Internet ‐ Telephone Upgrade 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Authorize City Manager to sign quote from TekLinks for the purpose of upgrading to their TekConnect 250 Mb/s 
Metro‐Ethernet Internet service and SIP voice service plus T1 backup for a total monthly recurring charge of 
$3.871, before taxes, fees and surcharges.  All setup and installation fees have been waived other than a port 
fee of $1,680 to move our phone numbers.   This service will  replace our existing 100 Mb/s Metro‐Ethernet 
Internet  /  PRI  voice  service  from  EarthLink, which  is  currently  averaging  $2,500/month.   We  are  switching 
primarily due to Earthlink's inability to accommodate our billing requirements (they've cut our service off or 
have threatened to cut our service off many times due to being beyond 30 days) and due to less than adequate 
technical support when we've experienced technical problems. Please see attached documentation for further 
details. 

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 18



Physical Address: Remittance Address:
TekLinks, Inc.
PO Box 830674
MSC #703
Birmingham, AL 35283

201 Summit Parkway
Homewood, AL 35209
Phone:  205.314.6600
Fax:      205.940.9067

www.teklinks.com

Date: 02/09/16 Quote #: AAAQ83421 Sales Rep:DMcCarty

Quote To:

City of Pascagoula
Stephen Newell
603 Watts Avenue

Pascagoula MS 39567

Phone: (228) 762-1300

Qty Description Unit Price Ext. Price

TekConnect

               Birmingham, 35242
 1  $1,500.00  $1,500.00TekConnect 250M Ethernet Connectivity  611 Live Oak Ave.
Pascagoula, MS 39567

 1  $675.00  $675.00TekConnect 250M Internet Access

 1  $500.00  $500.00TekConnect 1.5M Full Internet T-1 603 Watts Ave.
Pascagoula, MS 39567

 1  $145.00  $145.00TekConnect 250M Managed Router 

 1  $75.00  $75.00TekConnect T-1 Fully Managed Router

 $2,895.00                          TekConnect MRC 

TekVoice 

 23  $16.00  $368.00TekVoice SIP Trunk 611 Live Oak Ave.
Pascagoula, MS 39567

Includes Local Calling
Domestic 48 Long Distance 3 Cents Per Minute

 240  $0.50  $120.00DID Number 
*TekLinks supports T.38 Fax Codec on Fax over SIP
Transmissions. If your fax machine does support T.38 you may
need to excluded that service from any SIP conversion.  

 23  $16.00  $368.00TekVoice SIP Trunk 603 Watts Ave.
Pascagoula, MS 39567

Includes Local Calling
Domestic 48 Long Distance 3 Cents Per Minute

 240  $0.50  $120.00DID Number 

Page  1

1 of 5



Qty Description Unit Price Ext. Price

*TekLinks supports T.38 Fax Codec on Fax over SIP
Transmissions. If your fax machine does support T.38 you may
need to excluded that service from any SIP conversion.  

 3,000  $0.00  $0.00TekVoice Free Monthly Long Distance Minutes (1500 Free LD
Minutes Per Month)

 $976.00                        TekVoice MRC

 $3,871.00                        Total MRC Excluding Taxes, Fees and Surcharges

 480  $3.50  $1,680.00TekVoice LNP Fee

Page  2

2 of 5



AGR-00003

This Quote (i) hereby incorporates by reference the terms and conditions of the Master Service Agreement (“MSA”) with
TekLinks, (ii) hereby incorporates by reference the pertinent Service Agreement(s) as referenced at
http://www.teklinks.com/content.asp?id=621438, (iii) applies only to the Services or products covered by this Quote and not to
Services or products covered by any other quote, statement of work or order under the MSA, and (iv) does not amend or
supplement the terms of the MSA.  This Quote, the MSA, Service Agreement and any other written documents attached
hereto or incorporated herein are the “Agreement.”  Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the respective meanings
ascribed to such terms in the MSA.

The prices outlined in this Quote are valid for no more than sixty (60) days from the date the Quote was issued (the
“Quotation Life”).  At the end of Quotation Life, a new Quote must be issued in order to proceed with purchase of Services.

The Term of this Agreement shall begin on the Service Activation Date (as defined in the Service Agreement) and, unless
sooner terminated as provided herein, shall continue until the later of three (3) years after the Effective Date (the "Initial
Term") and the expiration of any Renewal Term (as hereinafter defined).  After the expiration of the Initial Term or any
Renewal Term, and provided that neither party has given the other written notice of its desire not to renew at least sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or such Renewal Term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for additional
one (1) year periods (each, a "Renewal Term" and together with the Initial Term, the "Term").

Either party (the “Terminating Party”) may terminate this Agreement effective upon the delivery of written notice to the
Defaulting Party on the occurrence of an Event of Default as set forth in the MSA.  Customer may terminate this Agreement
for convenience upon sixty (60) days’ prior written notice to TekLinks (“Termination for Convenience”).

Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, Customer shall be obligated to pay all amounts due and owing to
TekLinks for Services performed in accordance with this Agreement up to the effective date of termination, and if fees or
costs are calculated on a monthly, quarterly or other periodic basis, then Customer shall be liable for the pro rata portion
thereof up to the effective date of termination.  If TekLinks effects a termination for Customer’s Event of Default, or if
Customer effects a Termination for Convenience, then Customer shall pay to TekLinks on demand an amount equal to the
sum of all fees for Services through the remainder of the Term that would have been paid had the Agreement not been
terminated (such sum being the “Termination Fees”).  Requests for Termination for Convenience by Customer should be
submitted via email to hosting@teklinks.com.  Upon termination, Customer will no longer have access to, or be able to use
the Services except as TekLinks may allow to facilitate Customer's move to another service. Upon termination of this
Agreement, Customer, at its expense, is responsible for uninstalling and returning to TekLinks any Service Software
previously installed on Customer’s system for use with the Service and for returning to TekLinks any TekLinks Equipment
located at Customer’s location.  If requested by TekLinks, Customer shall provide TekLinks with access to Customer’s
location to repossess all TekLinks Equipment.  Payments owed by Customer to TekLinks for TekLinks Equipment shall
continue under the applicable Quote until such time as all TekLinks Equipment has been returned to or repossessed by
TekLinks.

In connection with the termination or expiration of the Agreement, TekLinks shall (i) reasonably cooperate with Customer to
minimize any adverse effect on Customer, its Affiliates or their respective customers arising out of termination of the Service,
(ii) assist Customer, at Customer's cost and expense, with deinstallation and removal of any of Customer's Equipment located
at a TekLinks location, and (iii) perform those other obligations set forth in this Agreement to be performed by TekLinks upon
the termination or expiration of this Agreement; provided, however, if there is a termination for Customer’s Event of Default, or
a Termination for Convenience by Customer, TekLinks' obligations under this paragraph shall be conditioned on the prior
payment by Customer of all Services Fees and Termination Fees due and payable to TekLinks under this Agreement.

TekLinks shall deliver to Customer a monthly invoice for Services Fees. Each invoice will include the Service Fees owed for
the following calendar month, including fees related to any adjustments to the Service. A separate invoice will be issued
monthly for (1) any known Expenses for which Customer is responsible under the terms of the Services Agreement, and (2)
any other applicable charges or fees due and payable for the immediately preceding month and other preceding months.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Quote to be executed by their duly authorized officers on the date set
forth below.

Customer Signature______________________________  TEKLINKS, INC.

Print Name_____________________________________   Signature_________________________________________

Title of Representative____________________________  Title of Representative_______________________________

Date__________________________________________  Date_____________________________________________

3 of 5



CUSTOMER NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF 911 AND E911 SERVICE LIMITATIONS

Dear Customer:

PLEASE READ THIS NOTICE CAREFULLY AND ACKNOWLEDGE YOU UNDERSTAND BY SIGNING THIS FORM AND
RETURNING THE SIGNED COPY TO TEKLNKS INC.

BY DELIVERING THIS NOTICE TEKLINKS INC EXPECTS THAT YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE
LIMITATIONS ASSIOCIATED WITH THE 911 AND E-911 EMERGENCY SERVICES AVAILABLE THRU TEKLINKS
CALLING SERVICES.  IF YOU HAVE ANY CONCERNS REGARDING THIS NOTICE YOU MAY CONTACT TEKLINKS AT
YOUR CONVENIENCE.

TekLinks VoIP service cannot offer 911 or E911 emergency calling in the same manner as traditional
telecommunications services for a telephone company does.  While IP technology provides numerous
technological advantages, it also has inherent limitations when it comes to service availability and E911 call
routing.

The limitations detailed below are applicable to all TekLinks calling services.   Customer agrees to inform all
users of TekLinks calling services of the potential complications arising from the delivery of emergency services
when dialing 911.  Specifically, Customer acknowledges and agrees to inform all employees, guests, and other
third persons who may use TekLinks calling services of the

9II Service Will NOT WORK If You Experience A Power Outage Or An Outage Or Any1.
Network Disruption:
Outages in your electricity and problems with your connection, including network congestion, will disrupt
any TekLinks calling service and you will not be able to use it for 911 emergency calling.  If you have a
service outage due to a suspension of your account due to billing issues for any other reason, you will not
be able to use TekLinks calling services for any calls, including emergency or 911 calls.

You May Not Be Able to Reach the Correct Emergency Services If You Have a Telephone Number That2.
Does Not Match Your Actual Geographic Location:
All 911 Services will only be available in the location associated with the particular TekLinks assigned
direct-inward-dial (DID) telephone number assigned to the Customer.  For Basic 911 Services or E911 to be
accurately routed to the proper emergency call center, the Customer must provide a TekLinks assigned
DID or a DID ported to TekLinks as the call back telephone number for all 911 calls.  Additionally, if you are
using the service in one particular area that has a certain area code but you are using a telephone number
with a different area code, when you dial 911 you may not be able to reach emergency personnel.  Even if
you do reach emergency personnel, you may not be calling the personnel near your actual location and
the personnel may not be able to transfer your call or respond to your emergency.

You May Not Be Able to Reach The Correct Emergency Service If You Register An Incorrect Service3.
Address:
Customer further acknowledges that failure to provide a correct physical address in the correct format
may cause all Basic 911 Service or E911 calls to be routed to the incorrect local emergency service
provider.  Furthermore, the customer recognizes that use of any TekLinks calling service from a location

4 of 5



other than the location to which such service was ordered, i.e., the “primary registered address,” may
result in Basic 911 or E911 calls being routed to the incorrect local emergency provider.

You May Not Be Able to Reach the Correct Emergency Service if You Move your Phone to a Location4.
Different From the Address You Initially Registered:
It is important that you register you location every time you move the equipment associated with your
TekLinks calling services.  If you move your TekLinks equipment to another location without registering,
when you dial 911, you may not be able to reach any emergency personnel near your actual location and
these emergency personnel may not be able to transfer your call or respond to your emergency.

You  May Not Be Able to Reach the Correct Emergency Services If You Fail to Register Your New5.
Location or Call 911 Within 48 Hours of Updating Your Location:
It is important that you register your location every time you move the equipment associated with your
TekLinks calling service.  When you change your location it may take up to 48 hours for your location
change to be reflected in our records.  During that time you may not be able to reach any emergency
service provide or the correct emergency services by dialing 911 with TekLinks calling services.

BY SIGNING BELOW YOU ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT:

YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE LIMITATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 911 AND E911
EMERGENCY SERVICES AVAILABLE THROUGH THE TEKLINKS CALLING SERVICES.

Any obligations that may be imposed by Federal and State law on operators of private
Branch exchange or multiline telephone systems are obligations imposed on you, the
Customer and NOT on TekLinks Inc.

TekLinks calling services will only be used for business, non-residential purposes in an environment that
requires either multiple lines or extensions and if this situation ever changes you will discontinue the
use of TekLinks calling services.

I have read and understand the above information regarding the limitations on the 911 and the E911
emergency services available through TekLinks service.

Customer Name (please print)__________________________________

               Customer Signature __________________________________________

Date ______________________________________________________

Account Name _____________________________________________

        Primary Phone Number ______________________________________

5 of 5



 

Master Service Level Agreement 

Page 1 of 11 

This Master Service Level Agreement (“Master SL Agreement”) sets forth certain of the terms and 
conditions under which TekLinks, Inc. (“TekLinks”) will supply certain services (the “Services”) to the 
customer (“Customer”) named on the services quote, statement of work or purchase order (each, an 
“Order”). In each case, the Services will be governed by the applicable Service Agreement(s) incorporated 
into the Order (each, a “Service Agreement”), and the Master Terms and Conditions that are incorporated 
into every Order (the “Master Terms”). In the event of a conflict involving the terms and conditions of this 
Master SL Agreement and those of either a Service Agreement or the Master Terms, to the extent of such 
conflict: (a) the terms and conditions of the applicable Service Agreement will control over those of this 
Master SL Agreement and the Master Terms; and (b) the terms and conditions of this Master SL Agreement 
will control over those of the Master Terms. With respect to each Service, the applicable Order, the related 
Service Agreement, the Master Terms, this Master SL Agreement, and any other writing that by its terms 
is intended to be made a part of any such Order shall collectively constitute an independent and separate 
contract between the parties for such Services (and shall be referred to separately as an “Agreement”). The 
duration of the Initial Term of any Agreement will be set forth in the applicable Order or Service Agreement.  

While this Master SL Agreement provides certain service level agreements and other general terms and 
conditions for all Services (“Master SLAs”), TekLinks may also provide specific service level agreements 
and support services terms (“Specific SLAs” and collectively with Master SLAs, the “SLAs”) for each Service 
in the applicable Service Agreement. 

1. Defined Terms 
Certain terms used in this Master SL Agreement are defined in Section 7. Definitions. Capitalized terms 
used in this Master SL Agreement without being defined herein have the respective meanings set forth in 
the Master Terms. 

2. Service Commitment 
TekLinks is committed to providing Services to Customer at a level of excellence consistent with the best 
practice within TekLinks’ industry. Service uptime and availability are of the highest importance to TekLinks, 
and the service level agreements set forth in this Master SL Agreement and in any specific Service 
Agreement reflect TekLinks’ performance and Services goals. 

3. Service Delivery 
A. General 
The Service Agreement for each Service will explain the specifics of how that Service will be delivered and 
will set forth any Specific SLAs that will apply to such Service. It is Customer’s responsibility to ensure that 
all Users’ computers are able to connect to the applicable Service and are configured properly. This 
includes but is not limited to ethernet switches, ethernet cabling, workstations, servers and Operating 
Systems. 

B. Installation 
Upon receipt of the signed Order, TekLinks will contact Customer and coordinate the installation of the 
Service. If additional configuration work is required due to limitations of the Customer System or other 
server/application requirements, TekLinks will promptly advise Customer of the anticipated additional 
expenses for such additional work. Customer will be responsible for all such additional expenses as are 
mutually agreed in writing by the parties. Customer shall be responsible for any travel expenses reasonably 
incurred by TekLinks in the course of providing onsite installation services. 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 2 of 11 

C. Service Upgrades & Modifications 
Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Service Agreement, TekLinks may replace or upgrade any 
Service upon thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to Customer, provided that no such upgrade will diminish 
or limit any of the SLAs applicable to such Service prior to such upgrade. TekLinks shall implement each 
such upgrade during a Maintenance Window or pursuant to a timeline mutually agreed by the parties.  

4. Service Support 
A. Authorized Contacts 
TekLinks will accept requests for configuration information or changes in Services only from Customer’s 
Primary Technical Contact and may do so via e-mail or phone. Customer is responsible for ensuring contact 
information for its Primary Technical Contact and any other Authorized Contact is current and accurate. 

B. Support/Helpdesk 
(1) TekLinks Technical Support: Throughout the Term of each Service Agreement, TekLinks will 

maintain, operate and make available to Customer a program for supporting the functionality of 
TekLinks Services (“Technical Support”), including without limitation network monitoring, trouble ticket 
resolution, and fault isolation up to the termination point of TekLinks Equipment used to provide 
Services.  Some components of Technical Support will be available to Customer twenty-four (24) hours 
per day; seven (7) days per week; three hundred sixty-five days (365) days per year; as provided herein. 
TekLinks Technical Support includes (a) “Support Desk”; (b) “After-Hours Support”; (c) “Remote 
Support”; and (d) “Hands-On Field Support”, as each is further described below. All times set forth 
below describing availability of Technical Support are Central Time. 

(2) Communications Between Customer and TekLinks Technical Support: TekLinks Technical 
Support will accept telephone calls, fax messages and e-mail messages (each, a “Support Call”) from 
any Customer representative reporting trouble or an outage of any Service or any related hardware or 
software Managed by TekLinks (each, an “Incident”). TekLinks will open a trouble ticket for each 
Incident described in each Support Call (a “Trouble Ticket”) and will record on such Trouble Ticket the 
Incident Priority, each step undertaken and each communication attempted or completed in furtherance 
of the resolution of the Incident. TekLinks will categorize each Incident by Impact and Severity and will 
assign to each Incident an Incident Priority.  
 
“Incident Priorities” are assigned based on the Impact and Severity rating derived directly from 
Customer input. The following Incident Priorities correspond to the following response levels: 1 – 
Emergency Response; 2 - Urgent Response; and 3 - Normal Response. 

  Impact 

HIGH MEDIUM LOW 

Se
ve

rit
y HIGH 1 2 3 

MEDIUM 2 3 3 
LOW 3 3 3 

 

If TekLinks Technical Support reasonably determines that its response to a Support Call from a 
Customer representative other than Customer’s Primary Technical Contact may cause a material 
disruption or change to the Service, TekLinks may delay such response until it can verify or confirm the 
Incident with Customer’s Primary Technical Contact. TekLinks Technical Support will accept requests 
for changes to, or technical information about, a Service from Customer’s Primary Technical Contact 
only. TekLinks will not be required to perform any activity requested by Customer that TekLinks believes 
in good faith may have a material adverse effect on or materially changes any TekLinks Service or 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 3 of 11 

systems. Support Calls initiated by other than an Authorized Contact will not be subject to SLA response 
times or remedies unless and until confirmed by Customer’s Primary Technical Contact.  

TekLinks will send Customer a notice of Incident resolution and will close the Trouble Ticket unless 
Customer objects to such closure within one (1) business day after receipt of the notice. All 
communications between Customer and TekLinks Technical Support will be in the English language. 

(3) Support Desk: TekLinks will cause the Support Desk to be staffed with live technicians to receive and 
respond to Support Calls Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (“Support Desk Hours”). 
TekLinks technicians will respond promptly to Support Calls, open and update Trouble Tickets as 
appropriate, and attempt to resolve the Incident by telephonic or online troubleshooting using Remote 
Support where possible. Support Desk technicians will be accessible at hosting@teklinks.com. 

(4) Remote Support: TekLinks will make Remote Support for TekLinks Services available at no additional 
charge during Support Desk Hours. Whenever possible, TekLinks Technical Support technicians will 
use Remote Support to resolve Incidents. Remote Support requires connectivity to the Device and may 
require a web browser. 

(5) After-Hours Support: Outside Support Desk Hours, and so long as Remote Support is possible and 
feasible, TekLinks will make After-Hours Support available at no additional charge for receiving and 
responding to Support Calls with Incident Priorities of Urgent Response and Emergency Response 
only. If After-Hours Support is requested for Normal Response Incidents, TekLinks reserves the right 
to bill Customer for such After-Hours Support at its then current hourly rate for TekLinks Technical 
Support, chargeable in six (6) minute increments, plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. 

(6) Escalation to Hands-On Field Support: If TekLinks Technical Support determines in its sole 
discretion that Remote Support is not possible or feasible for a reported Incident, including, without 
limitation, the occurrence of some event or circumstance that requires the repair, modification, or 
replacement of any Customer Equipment located at Customer’s premises that is Managed by TekLinks 
for Services, TekLinks Technical Support will classify the Incident as a Hands-On Field Support 
Incident. TekLinks technicians will notify Customer’s Primary Technical Contact promptly upon making 
a determination that an Incident will be classified as a Hands-On Field Support Incident (an “Escalation 
Notice”). Upon Customer’s Primary Technical Contact’s receipt of an Escalation Notice, Customer will 
have the right to request that all further troubleshooting or work on the Incident be halted and that the 
Trouble Ticket be closed, without charge (or further charge) to Customer (a “Ticket Cancellation”). If 
Customer does not notify TekLinks of a Ticket Cancellation, Customer assumes all responsibility for 
the costs of escalation of the Support Call to Hands-On Field Support Incident status. 

(7) Hands-On Field Support: TekLinks will use all commercially reasonable efforts to provide Hands-On 
Field Support twenty-four (24) hours per day; seven (7) days per week; three hundred sixty-five days 
(365) days per year. The parties agree that all (a) engineering design services; (b) carrier technologies 
(MPLS, VPLS, AtoM); and (c) Customer Equipment replacement, repair or upgrade will be performed 
as Hands-On Field Support. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, during any warranty period for 
Customer Equipment, any repair (whether onsite at Customer’s premises or otherwise) is the 
responsibility of the manufacturer, and Customer will arrange for warranty support directly with the 
manufacturer unless the Customer Equipment is Managed by TekLinks. If requested by Customer 
during a warranty period, however, even if it is not Managed by TekLinks, TekLinks may assign a Field 
Engineer to provide Hands-On Field Support, including arranging with the manufacturer for warranty 
support and testing the Customer Equipment once support has been provided.  

TekLinks  makes no warranty of response time for Incidents requiring Hands-On Field Support but will 
use all commercially reasonable efforts to provide a qualified Field Engineer for such purpose in a 
timely manner. Each Hands-On Field Support Incident shall include a minimum charge of one (1) hour 
of TekLinks time and thereafter shall be chargeable to Customer in six (6) minute increments. Unless 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 4 of 11 

expressly set forth to the contrary in a Service Agreement for a Service, no free Hands-On Field Support 
is included with any Service. Hands-On Field Support is available at hourly, block or emergency rates. 

Unless a block or emergency rate is separately agreed upon in the Order, Customer agrees to pay for 
Hands-On Field Support at TekLinks’ current hourly rate for TekLinks Technical Support chargeable in 
six (6) minute increments. Customer acknowledges and agrees that, in the event the resolution of an 
Incident requires Hands-On Field Support, Customer will responsible for on-site cooperative testing 
with TekLinks Technical Support to assist in the diagnosis and correction of such Incident. 

Except as expressly set forth in the Master Terms, Hands-On Field Support services do not include any 
warranty or representation with respect to support, and TekLinks expressly disclaims any warranties 
related to hardware replacement, software replacement, programming assistance, project 
management, additional product features or other components of Hands-On Field Support services. 

C. Configuration Changes 
If expressly provided in the applicable Service Agreement or Order, TekLinks will provide Configuration 
Change Services as described in this Section. “Configuration Changes” include, without limitation: (a) 
Internet protocol (IP) changes (e.g., routing, renumbering); (b) ACL modifications; and (c) account 
administration as reasonably necessary to support the optimal functionality of the Services. If TekLinks 
determines that a Configuration Change should be performed as a Hands-On Field Service for which 
Customer will incur additional charges, TekLinks will not implement such Configuration Change unless 
TekLinks first provides a verbal or written estimate of the cost associated with such work. Any dispute 
between TekLinks and Customer regarding whether a Configuration Change will be allowed as part of the 
Service Fees or will be performed as a Hands-On Field Service for which Customer will incur additional 
charges will be resolved in accordance with the dispute resolution provisions of the Master Terms. 
Configuration Changes do not include engineering design services, carrier technologies (MPLS, VPLS, 
AtoM), or Equipment replacements or upgrades, which always will incur additional charges. Configuration 
Changes are available only on Managed Devices located in a TekLinks facility or TekLinks Equipment 
deployed at Customer’s premises that is Managed by TekLinks. TekLinks has the sole right to determine 
whether or not to implement any Configuration Change requested by Customer.   

D. Maintenance 
(1) Scheduled Maintenance: TekLinks will use its best efforts to perform all Maintenance within the 

weekly “Maintenance Window” that commences on Thursday at 9:00 p.m. and ends on Friday at 5:00 
a.m. “Scheduled Maintenance” means any Maintenance or change performed or to be performed 
during a Maintenance Window. Scheduled Maintenance also includes any Maintenance to be 
performed by TekLinks at Customer’s request, whether or not performed during a Maintenance 
Window. Customer understands and agrees that during the performance of Scheduled Maintenance, 
restore operations and Backup operations will not be available. With respect to all planned major 
changes that could cause disruptions in any Services, not less than two (2) weeks in advance of the 
applicable Maintenance Window, TekLinks will: (1) provide notice of such changes to Customer by 
email; and (2) post notice of such changes to the online TekLinks Maintenance Calendar located at 
http://www.teklinks.com. Except as expressly provided in this Section, TekLinks will not be required to 
provide Customer with any notice of Scheduled Maintenance to be performed during a Maintenance 
Window. SLAs will not apply during any Scheduled Maintenance. 

(2) Emergency Maintenance: TekLinks may perform Maintenance at times other than during a 
Maintenance Window or such time as is requested by Customer if, but only if, TekLinks has first 
determined in its commercially reasonable judgment that, in order to prevent a Material Adverse Effect, 
it would be unreasonable to defer or delay such Maintenance until the next regularly scheduled 
Maintenance Window (“Emergency Maintenance”). If feasible under the circumstances, TekLinks will 
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Customer with twenty-four (24) hours’ prior written 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 5 of 11 

notice of the performance of Emergency Maintenance. SLAs will apply during any Emergency 
Maintenance. 

(3) Service Outages; Notices: TekLinks will notify Customer’s Primary Technical Contact by e-mail or 
telephone not less than fifteen (15) minutes after the start of a Service Outage. Customer may 
designate one (1) additional Authorized Contact to receive telephonic and e-mail notices of Service 
Outages. In providing any notices contemplated by this Section, TekLinks may rely on the latest contact 
information in its records for Customer’s Primary Technical Contact or other Authorized Contract until 
such time as TekLinks has actually received updated contact information from Customer in writing. 
TekLinks is not responsible for its inability to provide notice if Customer has failed to provide current 
contact information. 

E. Support Limitations 
TekLinks Technical Support will not be responsible for end-user support of issues not directly related to a 
TekLinks Service. This includes (but is not limited to) Customer systems, Customer equipment (unless the 
same is Managed by TekLinks), Customer application support, and requests for assistance related to 
Customer sales or presales activities, such as completing RFPs. 

5. Equipment 
A. General 
Customer may purchase or lease from TekLinks Equipment necessary to utilize the Services. Any such 
purchase or lease will be set forth in an Order. 

B. Equipment Requirements 
(1) Required Equipment and Compatible Equipment: TekLinks will identify the specific Equipment 

required for use with each Service in the respective Order (the “Required CE”). TekLinks will provide 
Customer a list of Equipment for purchase or lease that is compatible with the Required CE, provided 
that TekLinks may modify such list of compatible Equipment at any time from time to time. TekLinks 
agrees that it will support all Required CE acquired by Customer and included on its list of compatible 
Equipment in accordance with this Master SL Agreement (“Supported Equipment”) and the Equipment 
Order.  

(2) End-of-Sale Equipment: TekLinks reserves the right to classify previously Supported Equipment as 
“End-of-Sale.” When TekLinks has classified previously Supported Equipment as End-of-Sale 
Equipment, TekLinks will no longer sell or lease such Equipment to Customer even if Customer 
previously purchased identical previously Supported Equipment. TekLinks will fully support End-of-Sale 
Equipment for not less than twelve (12) months following its classification as End-of-Sale Equipment.  

(3) End-of-Life Equipment: TekLinks reserves the right to reclassify any End-of-Sale Equipment as End-
of-Life Equipment at any time following twelve (12) months after such Equipment had been first 
classified as End-of-Sale Equipment. When TekLinks has reclassified End-of-Sale Equipment as End-
of-Life Equipment, TekLinks will no longer sell, lease, or support such Equipment. TekLinks will give 
Customer not less than sixty (60) days’ prior written notice of its intent to reclassify any Equipment as 
End-of-Life Equipment. If Customer has Equipment that has been classified as End-of-Life Equipment 
TekLinks reserves the right to upgrade to supported Equipment at Customer’s expense in order to 
provide Service to Customer. TekLinks does not relinquish this right even if Equipment was sold to 
Customer by TekLinks.  

C. Equipment Configuration 
Customer is responsible for all Customer Equipment configuration changes requested or implemented by 
Customer and not specifically outlined in this Master SL Agreement, any Order, or any Service Agreement. 
Customer is responsible for any Customer Equipment modifications necessary to accommodate a Service. 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 6 of 11 

D. Equipment Failure/Hardware Replacement 
Unless a Vendor’s warranty applies or Customer has purchased for Customer Equipment a warranty, 
extended warranty or other similar arrangement from TekLinks, Customer is responsible for and will cover 
the cost of any failure of Customer Equipment. No such failure of Customer Equipment will excuse 
Customer’s performance under any Service Agreement or Order. 

TekLinks is responsible for and will cover the cost of the maintenance or replacement of its Back-End 
Infrastructure hardware and components. In the event of a failure of such hardware or hardware 
components, TekLinks will provide replacements from TekLinks’ inventory, if available. If replacement 
hardware is not available in TekLinks inventory, TekLinks will arrange for replacements from the Vendor 
and TekLinks will not be excused from any failure to meet SLAs by which TekLinks is bound under this 
Master SL Agreement or any Service Agreement.  

6. Service Level Agreements 
A. General 
The Services will be subject to the SLA obligations, requirements, and standards (“SLA Goals”) set forth in 
this Section, and Customer may be entitled to credits (“SLA Credits”) if TekLinks fails to meet the applicable 
SLA Goals. TekLinks understands and agrees that Customer’s losses incurred as a result of TekLinks’ 
noncompliance with certain SLA Goals would be difficult or impossible to calculate. Accordingly, the parties 
agree that the SLA Credits are a reasonable estimate of damages for any such noncompliance and not a 
penalty. Customer must at all times cooperate with TekLinks in testing, determining, and verifying that a 
qualifying Service Outage or a deterioration or degradation of Services has occurred. TekLinks will initially 
determine, in its commercially reasonable discretion, whether a Service Outage has occurred and an SLA 
Credit is due to Customer. Any dispute between TekLinks and Customer regarding whether a Service 
Outage has occurred or whether an SLA Credit is due to Customer will be resolved in accordance with the 
dispute resolution provisions of the Master Terms. 

B. SLA Credit Request Process and Limitations 
In order to receive SLA Credits, Customer’s Primary Technical Contact must immediately notify TekLinks 
Technical Support of an Incident with a TekLinks Service that results in a Service Outage or the interruption, 
deficiency, degradation, delay of, or other inability of Customer to access, the Service (collectively, a 
“Service Degradation”). A Service Outage or Service Degradation does not include Customer’s inability to 
access such Service for any period during which Scheduled Maintenance is being performed. 

TekLinks Technical Support will open a Trouble Ticket, investigate the Incident and inform Customer 
whether the Incident is a Service Outage or Service Degradation for which Customer may be entitled to a 
SLA Credit. Customer may submit a written request to TekLinks Technical Support not later than thirty (30) 
days following receipt of such notice to issue the SLA Credit. The appropriate SLA Credits to be reflected 
on Customer’s bill for the Service within the next two (2) succeeding billing cycles.  

In any calendar year, Customer’s aggregated SLA Credits may not exceed, for any Service, an amount 
equal to three (3) months’ of Monthly Service Fees for the affected Service. In any billing month, SLA 
Credits may not exceed, for any Service, fifty percent (50%) of the Monthly Service Fee for the affected 
Service for such month. 

For purposes of calculating SLA Credits under this Section, the “Monthly Service Fee” will mean the monthly 
recurring charge for such Service as reflected on Customer’s monthly invoice from TekLinks, excluding, in 
all cases: (a) all one-time charges; and (b) the monthly recurring charge attributable to TekLinks Equipment 
for such Service. SLA Credits are exclusive of any applicable Taxes charged to the Customer or collected 
by TekLinks. 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 7 of 11 

C. Global SLA Exclusions 
SLA Goals will not apply with respect to, and TekLinks will not be responsible for failure to meet an SLA 
Goal resulting from: 

(a) Misconduct of Customer or the Users of a Service; 

(b) Failure or deficient performance of electrical power, Customer Equipment, or, services or systems not 
provided by TekLinks; 

(c) Delay solely caused or requested by Customer; 

(d) Services Outages or Service Degradations due to any access lines, cabling or equipment provided by 
third parties not under TekLinks’ control; 

(e) Services Outages or Service Degradations during any period in which TekLinks or its representatives 
are not afforded access to Customer’s premises where access lines associated with Service are 
terminated or TekLinks Equipment is located; 

(f) Services Outages or Service Degradations during any period when a hardware component required for 
a Service is removed from service for maintenance, replacement, or rearrangement purposes or for the 
implementation of a Customer Order, or by Customer’s staff; 

(g) Contrary to TekLinks’ recommendation, Customer’s election not to release a hardware component 
required for a Service for testing or repair and, instead, to continue using the hardware component; 

(h) Force Majeure Events as described in the Master Terms; 

(i) Customer’s failure to provide a suitable secure environment for Customer Equipment required for a 
Service, including, but not limited to, secure mounting and racking and appropriate cooling and air 
handling; 

(j) Services Outages or Service Degradations caused by Customer Equipment, configuration, routing 
event, or technology not Managed by TekLinks; and 

(k) Customer’s failure to adhere to any material TekLinks-recommended configurations on Customer 
Equipment not Managed by TekLinks.  

In addition, SLA Credits will not apply: (i) if Customer is entitled to other available credits, compensation or 
remedies from TekLinks under the applicable Service Agreement for the same Service Outage or Service 
Degradation; (b) to Service Outages or Service Degradations not reported or confirmed by Customer’s 
Primary Technical Contact to TekLinks; (c) where Customer reports a Service Outage or Service 
Degradation, but TekLinks after diligent, good faith effort cannot confirm such Service Outage or Service 
Degradation; and (d) when (but only to the extent) the Service with respect to which a Service Outage or 
Service Degradation is reported depends on another Service that subjects TekLinks to a less onerous SLA 
Goal. 

If Customer elects to use another provider or method to restore Service during the period of a Service 
Outage or Service Degradation, Customer must pay the charges of such other provider for the alternative 
Service used. 

D. SLA Classifications and SLA Goals 
The following Service Availability and Service Performance SLA Goals and SLA Credits are applicable 
unless a Service Agreement expressly makes them inapplicable to a Service. Other SLA Goals and any 
applicable SLA Credits tied to such SLA Goals are set forth in each Service Agreement, if applicable. 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 8 of 11 

Service Availability SLAs 
“Service Availability” SLAs will apply only to Service Outages with respect to which a Service is completely 
unavailable. If TekLinks Technical Support confirms that the Service is one hundred percent (100%) 
unavailable, the Service Outage will be categorized as a Service Availability Incident and all SLA Credits 
and other remedies applicable to Service Availability will apply. Any SLA Credits and remedies not 
specifically defined as associated with Service Availability will not apply to the applicable Service Availability 
Incident. Any dispute between TekLinks and Customer regarding the classification of a Service Outage as 
a Service Availability Incident will be resolved in accordance with the dispute resolution provisions of the 
Master Terms. 

Goal Remedy 

99.99% availability 

~ 4.32 minutes downtime monthly 

Each hour or portion thereof that a Service is unavailable above the 
SLA Goal qualifies Customer for a credit of five percent (5%) of Monthly 
Service Fee up to a maximum of fifty percent (50%) of Monthly Service 
Fee for affected Service. 

 

Service Performance 
“Service Performance” SLAs will apply to Service Degradations. If TekLinks Technical Support determines 
that the Service is available albeit with performance degradation, the Incident will be categorized as a 
Service Performance Incident and all SLA Credits and other remedies applicable to Service Performance 
will apply. Any SLA Credits or remedies not specifically defined as Service Performance SLAs will not apply 
to the Incident. Service Performance SLA Credits will not be allowed more than once for any one specific 
Service Performance Incident. Any dispute between TekLinks and Customer regarding the classification of 
a Service Outage as a Service Performance Incident will be resolved in accordance with the dispute 
resolution provisions of the Master Terms. 

Other SLAs 
The following SLA Goals, if applicable, and any corresponding SLA Credits, if any, apply whenever a 
specific SLA Goal specified in a Service Agreement has not been met. Notwithstanding any provision in 
this Master SL Agreement, the Master Terms, or any Service Agreement to the contrary, such SLA Credits 
may qualify for consideration even when Service Availability or Service Performance SLA Credits are 
requested against the same Service Outage or Service Degradation. 

Initial Incident Response 
The “Initial Incident Response” SLAs will be measured from the time Customer places a Support Call to 
TekLinks Technical Support to the time TekLinks Technical Support responds with respect to the underlying 
Incident by either telephone or e-mail. Resolution of the Incident will not be considered to be part of this 
SLA Goal.  

 

Incident Priority Goal 

1: Emergency Response 1 hour 

2: Urgent Response 2 hours 

3: Normal Response 24 hours 

 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 9 of 11 

Incident Resolution / Service Repair Objective 
The “Incident Resolution / Service Repair Objective” SLAs will be measured from the time Customer places 
a Support Call to TekLinks Technical Support to the time the underlying Incident has been resolved or a 
suitable workaround is in place to restore the affected Service substantially to its normal performance. The 
Incident Resolution / Service Repair Objective SLA will be measured on an Incident-by-Incident basis and 
is stated as the Mean Time to Recovery (“MTTR”) of the affected Service.  

 

Incident Priority Goal 

Emergency Response 4 hours  

(6 hours for TekLinks 
Equipment located at 
Customer’s premises) 

Urgent Response 8 hours 

Normal Response 48 hours 

 

Equipment Replacement 
The “Equipment Replacement” SLA is measured as the MTTR of the affected Equipment. In the event of a 
failure of Equipment or components provided by TekLinks, if any, the MTTR will be determined by the 
associated Incident Priority assigned by TekLinks. If the replacement Equipment is not readily available 
from TekLinks inventory, MTTR begins at the time TekLinks takes possession of said replacement 
Equipment. For Customer Equipment, MTTR starts at such time TekLinks receives the replacement 
Equipment from Customer and/or Vendor.  

Monitoring 
The “Monitoring” SLA is measured from the time a Service Outage is detected by TekLinks Monitoring 
systems until such TekLinks Technical Support reports such Service Outage to Customer by telephone or 
e-mail. The Monitoring SLA will be met when Customer’s Primary Technical Contact or other Authorized 
Contact is notified by telephone call or e-mail from TekLinks Technical Support pursuant to the Notifications 
Section of this Master SL Agreement. Receipt of the notification by Customer or lack of receipt will not be 
considered to be part of the SLA Goal.  

Provisioning 
For purpose of any “Provisioning” SLAs, the duration of Provisioning with respect to any Service shall 
commence on the date the relevant Order is signed by Customer and shall end when the Service is fully 
functional and accessible by Customer.  

7. Definitions 
As used in this Master SL Agreement, the following terms have the following meanings: 

Back-End Infrastructure: The back-end hardware, other Equipment, cabling, rack space, 
switching/routing/network infrastructure, application software and operating software running in TekLinks 
Data Center that allows it to provide the Services. 

Backup: A data backup is the result of copying or archiving files and folders for the purpose of being able 
to restore such files and folders in case of data loss occurring, for example, as a result of computer viruses, 
hardware failures, file corruption, fire, flood, or theft. 



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 10 of 11 

Data Center: The physical space within the TekLinks facility that houses the Back-End Infrastructure used 
to provide Services. 

Device: Customer servers, desktop computers, tablets, smartphones or other Customer owned or provided 
Equipment used by Customer to receive the Services that are under Management by TekLinks. 

Equipment: Servers, desktop computers, routers, switches, hardware and other peripherals and 
components deployed to provide or enable the Service. Equipment may be owned or leased by TekLinks 
(“TekLinks Equipment”) or Customer (“Customer Equipment”).  

Field Engineer: A TekLinks engineer who provides TekLinks Technical Support Services at Customer’s 
premises (as opposed to remotely). 

Front-End Infrastructure: Front-end, User-side servers, desktop computers, routers, switches, other 
Equipment, application software and operating system software deployed to allow Users to access the 
applicable Service. 

Hands-On Field Support: Technical support provided by a Field Engineer on site at Customer’s premises 
in response to a request for TekLinks Technical Support that cannot be handled by Remote Support. 

Impact: The effect an Incident is having on Customer, the Customer Organization or Customer’s ability to 
conduct its normal and customary operations. Impact, for the purpose of obtaining or providing TekLinks 
Technical Support, will be measured in three levels: (i) “Low” – Limited direct impact on major business 
processes; (ii) Medium – Business is degraded, but there is a workaround acceptable to Customer; and (iii) 
High – Major business processes are stopped. 

Incident Priority: The priority assigned to a Support Call and the underlying Incident.  

Maintenance: Any planned or emergency activity performed by TekLinks in connection with an application 
or installation of fixes, patches, updates or revisions to any system, Service, Device or Equipment that is 
used by TekLinks to Provide a Service, or the implementation, routine or otherwise, of repairs, corrections 
or modifications thereof. 

Maintenance Window: The period described in Section 4.D. of this Master SL Agreement. 

Material Adverse Effect: Any material degradation, delay, diminution, or disruption of any Service.  

Managed (Manage; Managing): The state applicable to (a) Services for which TekLinks maintains 
administrative control over the Front-End Infrastructure; (b) TekLinks Equipment deployed at Customer’s 
premises for which TekLinks maintains administrative control; and (c) Customer Equipment collocated at 
the Data Center, for which Customer has non-administrative, User-level access. TekLinks is responsible 
for applying any and all patches, firmware updates, and "fixes" as deemed necessary. Managed Service 
includes Monitoring, maintaining event logs, up-to-date antivirus and infrastructure-level system Backups 
for the purposes of Service availability and disaster recovery of the Back-End Infrastructure and the Front-
End Infrastructure only. Managed Service does not include User-data or application-data Backups.  

Monitored (Monitor; Monitoring): Services for which TekLinks keeps the Service and/or Customer’s 
Front-End Infrastructure under systematic review based on alert thresholds dictated by Customer. 
Customer is responsible for providing a list of what is to be Monitored and a list of individuals to whom alerts 
should be delivered. TekLinks communicates results to Customer’s Primary Technical Contact on a 
scheduled basis. TekLinks does not take action on alerts generated by Monitoring. 

Organization: A set of Users of a Service defined by Customer. An Organization typically includes every 
employee of an individual company obtaining a Service. 

Provision (Provisioning): The process by which TekLinks obtains goods, equipment, and services 
necessary for TekLinks to provide a Service to Customer.  



 

Master Service Level Agreement – v1.0  Page 11 of 11 

Service Agreement: A written agreement between TekLinks and Customer setting forth the specific terms 
and conditions applicable to particular Services (as opposed to those generally applicable to all Services) 
identified in the applicable Order. TekLinks Service Agreements are found at http://www.teklinks.com. 

Service Outage: A condition in which a User is completely deprived of a Service (or multiple Services) for 
at least fifteen (15) consecutive minutes due to a failure of a system, Device, operating system, circuit or 
service which is Managed or under the direct control of TekLinks for at least fifteen (15) consecutive 
minutes. This does not apply to outages during scheduled Maintenance Windows. 

Severity: The scope of Users affected by an Incident. Severity, for the purpose of obtaining or providing 
TekLinks Technical Support, is measured in three levels: (i) “Low” – One User or a small group of Users 
are affected; (ii) “Medium” – A Customer department or a large group of Users is affected; and (iii) “High” – 
All or substantially all Users are affected. 

User: Refers, with respect to a given Service, to an individual authorized by Customer to utilize such 
Service. 

Vendor: A third party manufacturer, supplier or vendor. 

 

(End of Master Service Level Agreement)  

  



    



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  3/15/2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  MIS   

 
Contact Name:  Stephen Newell    Phone:  (228)366‐1554 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  CableOne Internet Upgrade
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Authorize City Manager to sign necessary agreements with CableOne Business to upgrade Internet service at 
City Hall, PD Training Academy, BC Fire,  Lake Fire,  Senior Center, and  the Nature Center.   City Hall  and PD 
Training academy will receive 200 Mb/s down / 20Mb/s up service at $255/month while the remaining sites 
will receive 100 Mb/s down / 10Mb/s up service at $110.50/month.  Currently all six locations are on 8 Mb/s 
down and 3 Mb/s up service for $110/month.   

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 19















































































































    



Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Urban Youth Corps Program FY16 Application

Authorize Mayor to execute the Urban Youth Corps Program FY16 application and approve the
Order Establishing Willingness to Participate. The total project cost is $43,750 of which
$35,000 (80%) is MDOT funding. The required match in the amount of $8,750 (20%) is
provided by the Beautification Department budget.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
20



March 15, 2016

City of Pascagoula

Jen Dearman, Community and Economic

P.O. Drawer 908, Pascagoula, MS 39568-0908

228-938-6651

jdearman@cityofpascagoula.com

The Highway 90 Eastern City Gateway Beautification Project  will 
provide meaningful summer work for (5) participants ages 16 through 25. Participants will receive 
on-the-job training to include basic life skills and safety. A new welcome sign and landscaping
 is planned for the gateway and will provide participants with labor intensive public service work. 
The participants will develop civic values and hands-on skills through service to their community.

35,000 8,750 43,750

Harry J. Blevins Mayor



City of Pascagoula Application 

Mississippi Department of Transportation 

2016 Urban Youth Corps Program 

Attachment A: 

Description of Proposed Project  March 15, 2016 

 

The City of Pascagoula seeks funding from the Urban Youth Corps Program to offer meaningful 

productive summer work for individuals between the ages of 16 and 25. Participants will receive 

on-the-job training in basic life skills, public service, horticulture, and safety through assisting 

the City’ Beautification Department. The Highway 90 Eastern City Gateway Beautification 

Project will make improvements for approximately one mile west from the eastern City limit. 

Work will include a new Highway 90 welcome sign with landscaping. This corridor will receive 

new tree and plant installation as well.  Additional, other sites will receive maintenance include 

River Park, the Pascagoula River Environmental Trail, and the Highway 90 median in 

Pascagoula. Project participants will complete labor intensive public service work to develop 

citizenship values and skills through service to their community.  

 

Eligible participants for this program will receive education in a classroom setting as well as a 

field work setting. Education will include training in municipal operations including: the City 

Manager’s office, human resources, public relations, accounting, information and technology, 

community and economic development, utilities, code enforcement, planning and building, parks 

and recreation, as well as beautification. Lessons will also be taught on money management, 

small business, and environmental stewardship. Safety training will include proper attire, tools, 

and equipment. Employer and employee interactions such as active listening and conflict 

resolution will develop a good work ethic. Improved awareness of the environment will be 

taught when the students assist in location, placement, and installation of trees and plant material 

in addition to tree maintenance.  

 

The Urban Youth Corps Program project participants will assist the Beautification Department 

citywide with the beautification and maintenance of routes functionally classified as minor 

collectors or those included in the Federal Aid System. Collectors and routes include, but are not 

limited, to Market Street, Ingalls Avenue, Telephone Road (Hwy 613), Chicot Road, Old Mobile 

Highway, 14th Street, Hospital Road, Beach Boulevard, Orchard Road, and Louise Street.   

Participants will learn about maintaining the routes and collectors by litter remediation and 

landscaping. Work in the field will include removing invasive plant species and replanting 

indigenous plant species. Although the project area is citywide, the primary site will be the 

Highway 90 eastern City gateway welcome sign. Participants will be included throughout the 

process: site selection, design, quote solicitation, installation, and landscaping. The beautification 

improvements of this major west to east corridor will add to the aesthetics at the City’s eastern 

gateway. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Pascagoula Application 

Mississippi Department of Transportation 

2016 Urban Youth Corps Program 

Attachment A: 

Description of Proposed Project  March 15, 2016 

 

 

This project meets the landscaping and scenic beautification eligible activity requirements as 

well as maintaining and revitalizing existing landscaped sites. Additionally, the proposed project 

meets the program criteria in the following ways: 

 

1. Life skills and project-based training will develop participant work .The project 

participants’ work will be evident every time they travel the Highway 90 corridor. 

2. The scenic beautification and landscaping project will be within the right-of-way or in view 

of a Federal Aid System route or a MDOT classified minor collector.   

3. The project will include maintenance and revitalization of existing landscaped sites.  

4. Five high school or college youth will be employed and receive meaningful training during 

the summer. 

5. Pascagoula’s 22,392 population, as recorded in the 2010 census, exceeds the guidelines’ 

10,000 population threshold. Further, Pascagoula is within an urbanized metropolitan area. 

6. Pascagoula Pride, a local municipal beautification club, is providing up to $25,000 in 

leveraged funding that will maximize grant dollars for the welcome sign and landscaping.   

7. The project manager is experienced in successfully completing multiple previously awarded 

Urban Youth Corps Program grants. He is ready to start the project immediately and will 

advertise the employment opportunities for participants as soon as the grant is awarded. 

 



Urban Youth Corps 2016 - City of Pascagoula Application 
March 15, 2016 
Attachment B1: Maps, Plans, and Photographs - Project Map 
 

East Pascagoula 

West Pascagoula 

Legend 
  HWY 90 Eastern City Gateway - Approximately 1 Mile 
  Scenic Beautification Maintenance of Existing Landscaping 

 
           Pascagoula River Environmental Trail - MDOT ROW 
 
           River Park - Adjacent to HWY 90 

 
 
The number correspond to pictures in attachment  
B2: Maps, Plans, and Photographs—Project Photographs 

N 

N 

4 

3 

1 

2 

5 

6 



City of Pascagoula Application 

Mississippi Department of Transportation 

2016 Urban Youth Corps Program 

Attachment B2: 

Maps, Plans, and Photographs  

Project Photographs  March 15, 2016 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Photograph 1: Highway 90 Eastern Gateway  

Pascagoula city limits, eastbound lane facing west 

 

 

 
Project Photograph 2: Highway 90 Eastern Gateway  

eastbound lane facing west 

 

 

 



City of Pascagoula Application 

Mississippi Department of Transportation 

2016 Urban Youth Corps Program 

Attachment B2: 

Maps, Plans, and Photographs  

Project Photographs  March 15, 2016 

 

 

  
Project Photograph 3: Highway 90 Eastern Gateway  

westbound lane facing west 

 

 
 

Project Photograph 4: Highway 90 Eastern Gateway  

westbound lane facing west 

 

 

 



City of Pascagoula Application 

Mississippi Department of Transportation 

2016 Urban Youth Corps Program 

Attachment B2: 

Maps, Plans, and Photographs  

Project Photographs  March 15, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Photograph 5: Pascagoula River Environmental Trail  

facing east 

 

 

 
Project Photograph 5: River Park 

HWY 90 westbound facing north 

 



City of Pascagoula Application 

Mississippi Department of Transportation 

2016 Urban Youth Corps Program 

Attachment C: 

Environmental Review  March 15, 2016 

 

The Highway 90 eastern City gateway is the primary project site. The scenic beautification and 

landscaping project will focus on approximately a mile from the eastern City limits. A new 

welcome sign will be installed. Trees, shrubs, and flowers will be planted along the designated 

gateway and near the welcome sign. 

The median of Highway 90 is planted with crepe myrtle. Participants will perform routine 

maintenance: watering, trimming, and planting.  

The Pascagoula River Environmental Trail is located in MDOT right-of-way underneath the east 

side the Highway 90 Pascagoula River high-rise bridge. Indigenous plants have been installed 

and maintenance of the existing landscaping will occur.  

River Park is adjacent to the west side of the Highway 90 Pascagoula River high-rise bridge and 

includes buffer strips within the MDOT right-of-way. The buffers serve as catch basins for 

rainwater runoff in some locations of the proposed project area. The buffers are grassed and 

sparsely planted with two live oak trees and two mulberry trees. There are several existing pine 

trees located in the buffer along Clark Street.  

This project has no anticipated environmental impacts.     

 

 



Attachment D:

Budget and Implementation Schedule

City of Pascagoula Application

MS Department of Transportation

2016 Urban Youth Corps Program

March 15, 2016

MDOT 80%

 In-Kind                         

Match 20% Project Total

Personnel

Project Supervisor 12 weeks salary $7,030 $7,030

10 hr / wk fringe $1,720 $1,720

5 Project Participants 12 weeks $14,400 $14,400

30 hr / wk $2,830 fringe 19.65% $2,830

$8.00 / hr

Training

Training, Materials, and Supplies $250 $250

Welcome Sign, Landscaping,  and Equipment

Welcome Sign and Landscaping $17,120 $17,120

Safety Vests, Glasses, Gloves, etc. $400 $400

MDOT Total: $35,000 Match Total: $8,750

Project Total: $43,750

BUDGET

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE

Advertise for Employment: 2 weeks

Hire Students: 2 weeks

Implement Special Project: 12 weeks



City of Pascagoula Application 

Mississippi Department of Transportation 

2016 Urban Youth Corps Program 

Attachment E: 

Description of Life Skills  March 15, 2016 

 

Participants will work Monday through Wednesday from 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Life skills 

training will account for approximately 25% of the total project time. Weekly life skills classes 

will be held on Thursdays from 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Education will include training on 

municipal operations of the City Manager’s office, human resources, public relations, 

accounting, information and technology, community and economic development, utilities, code 

enforcement, planning and building and parks and recreation. Additional lessons in money 

management will be provided by a local bank. Education on the environment will be ascertained 

through field trips to Pascagoula River Audubon Center and Grand Bay National Estuarine 

Research Reserve. Lessons on small business operation will be garnered through a trip to a 

wholesale greenhouse nursery and a local dentist. 

 

The Urban Youth Corps program project will have a positive impact on both the participants and 

the City of Pascagoula. Through the project, participants will gain both personal and professional 

achievement. The new Highway 90 eastern City gateway sign will represent their work every 

time a participant travels along Highway 90.  The participants gain an employment opportunity 

in summer months. They will receive training and education in the landscaping and horticulture 

field by assisting the Beautification Department. They will also gain critical insights into City 

government including planning and development, knowledge of City projects, as well as the 

requirements of maintaining public property. Subsequently, they will become better stewards of 

the urban environment. 

 

 

 



ORDER ESTABLISHING WILLINGNESS TO PARTICIPATE 

TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT – URBAN YOUTH CORPS PROGRAM  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Pascagoula has been selected by the Mississippi Department of 

Transportation to participate in the Urban Youth Corps Program for over a decade; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council authorizes the application to the Mississippi Department 

of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016 Transportation Enhancement Urban Youth Corps Program; 

and 

WHEREAS, The City will provide a summer wok program including life skills and on-

the-job training for participants 16 through 25 years of age; and 

WHEREAS, landscaping and scenic beautification projects within highway rights-of 

way are eligible activities under the Program; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 

If awarded funding, the City will participate in the Program according to its terms and 

conditions, to ensure Federal and State Rules and Regulations are followed. 



Agenda Number:  

3/15/2016

Public Relations

Anne Pitre

RFQ for the City Website Design, Development and Hosting

Council approval to reject all received Statements of Qualifications due to a procedural error, 
and to re-advertise. 

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
21



    



Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

City Clerk's Office

Brenda Reed

Postage funds of $3,000.00 for the direct debit/postage-on-call meter setting 
service with Neo-Post

Approve postage funds for City Hall

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
22



    



Agenda Number:  

3-15-16

City Manager 938-6614

Appointment to Pascagoula Public Library Board of Trustees

Carol Lewis-Jones' term on the Library Board will expire on April 4, 2016.  She would like to 
serve a second term if reappointed by the City Council.  She has been recommended for 
reappointment by library staff.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
23



    



Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

14th Street Bridge Approach Settlement Investigation and Remediation

Approve the attached task order with Compton Engineering to assist with the investigation and
remediation of the settlement of the bridge approaches on 14th Street. Five specific tasks are
explained in the document, delineating the anticipated steps to complete the process. Also
attached is the recommendation to award a quote for the initial coring process. Based on the
engineer's recommendation, the critical nature of the concern, and the amount of the quote, a
purchase order has been issued to initiate the process. Steps 2-5 in the attached proposal
may require modification based on the results of the first step. Further information will be
provided, as well, regarding quotes for the granular material and the process for retaining a
remediation contractor as appropriate as the process develops. Funds were allocated in the
FY2016 budget for improvements to 14th Street, and these funds will be used to complete this
work, so no budget amendment is anticipated at this time. Authorize the City Manager to
execute documents associated with this task order and the remediation process moving
forward.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
24





COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC. 
GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

213-008.060: 
 

Page 1 of 2 

TASK ORDER No. 060 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
PROJECT NAME: 14th Street Bridge Approach Settlement Investigation and   
Mitigation             
 
Owner to identify desired services: 
 

 Concept Plan   Conceptual Opinion of Cost  Phase I ESA 
 Phase II ESA   Phase III ESA    Wetlands Delineation 
 Wetlands Permitting  Cultural Resource Survey   SWPPP Preparation 
 Topographic Survey  Boundary Survey    Preliminary Plat 
 Final Plat    Elevation Certificate   Easement/ROW Exhibits 
 Civil Design    Structural Design    Electrical Design 
 Mechanical Design   Architectural Design   Landscape Architecture 
 Contract Docs for Bid  Contract Docs for quote   Design Documents only 
 Bid Administration   Construction Admin.   RPR Services 
 Record Drawings   O&M Manuals    Warranty Inspection 
 Study / Report   Grant Application Preparation  Other (described below) 

 
Owner’s General Description of Project: Investigate the limits of and develop a plan to mitigate 
the loss of foundation soils and the settlement that is occurring with the earthen supported 
concrete slabs on the north and south approaches to the 14th Street Bridge over the CSX 
Railroad and Highway 90 in Pascagoula, Mississippi. 
 
DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK, SCHEDULE AND COST: 
Consultant to provide detailed proposed scope of work, with any applicable associated 
milestones, dates, and costs associated with phases of work: 
 
Proposed Scope of Work:  
 

1. CE shall obtain quotes to conduct approximately 96-1” diameter concrete cores through 
the existing earthen supported concrete slabs to investigate the limits of the foundation 
soil loss as shown on the attached Exhibit “A” 14th Street Bridge Approach Settlement 
Investigation and Mitigation Aerial Photograph. The quote for the concrete cores is per 
each hole so the number of cores can be adjusted in the field based on the findings as 
the cores are conducted. CE will provide a contractor recommendation to Owner based 
on quotes received. Owner will provide purchase order direct to contractor to expedite 
the core drilling and investigation activities. 

2. CE shall provide preliminary engineering services to investigate the limits of foundation 
soil loss and prepare a proposed settlement mitigation plan for the areas shown on the 
attached Exhibit “A”. CE investigation shall include monitoring the core drilling activities 
and provide measure downs at each core to determine the approximate depth and area 
of the apparent voids. In place strength testing of the existing foundation soils will be 
provided by URETEK, a soil lift, level, and stabilization contractor. 

3. CE shall obtain quotes to fill voids beneath the concrete slab with a granular material as 
recommended by URETEK and coordinated with URETEK’s product. CE will provide a 
contractor recommendation to Owner based on quotes received. Owner will provide 
purchase order direct to contractor to expedite the placement of the granular material. 





SCALE: 1" = 
0

60'
120' 60'

EX
-A

A

AND MITIGATION AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH
APPROACH SETTLEMENT INVESTIGATION

CITY OF PASCAGOULA
14TH STREET BRIDGE

KRY
KRY

MARCH 2016
213-008.060

1" = 60'

KRY 1
1

K
R
Y

K
R
Y

IS
S
U

ED
 W

IT
H

 P
R
O

FE
S
S
IO

N
A
L 

S
ER

V
IC

ES
 A

G
R
EE

M
EN

T
03

/0
7/

16
A

SOUTH BRIDGE APPROACH

NORTH BRIDGE APPROACH

HWY 90 EAST BOUND

14
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

HWY 90 WEST BOUND

OLD MOBILE AVENUE

CSX RAILROAD

E
xh

ib
it 

"A
" 

14
th

 S
tr

ee
t B

ri
dg

e 
A

pp
ro

ac
h 

Se
ttl

em
en

t I
nv

es
tig

at
io

n 
an

d 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

A
er

ia
l P

ho
to

gr
ap

h



COP RATE CALCULATOR ITEM 1-5

Title Hourly Rate: Hours Total

Engineer Principal 145.00$                  -$                                               

Senior Project Engineer 125.00$                  130.00 16,250.00$                                   

Project Engineer 105.00$                  -$                                               

Geologist (P.G.) 94.00$                    -$                                               

Engineer II (P.E.) 94.00$                    -$                                               

Engineer I (E.I.) 78.00$                    -$                                               

Architect Intern 78.00$                    -$                                               

Senior Project Manager 105.00$                  -$                                               

Project Manager 89.00$                    -$                                               

Environmental Specialist 94.00$                    -$                                               

Senior Engineering Assistant 84.00$                    -$                                               

Engineering Assistant 68.00$                    -$                                               

Senior Design Technician 78.00$                    40.00 3,120.00$                                     

Design Technician 68.00$                    -$                                               

Resident Project Representative Manager 75.00$                    -$                                               

Resident Project Representative 65.00$                    120.00 7,800.00$                                     

Business Manager 90.00$                    -$                                               

Specification Writer 65.00$                    -$                                               

Administrative Assistant 50.00$                    -$                                               

Clerical 35.00$                    -$                                               

Professional Land Surveyor 95.00$                    4.00 380.00$                                        

Senior Survey Technician 70.00$                    -$                                               

Survey Technician 60.00$                    -$                                               

Survey Crewman 42.00$                    -$                                               

Two-Man Survey Crew 115.00$                  8.00 920.00$                                        

Three-Man Survey Crew 135.00$                  -$                                               

GPS Survey Crew 155.00$                  -$                                               
Subcontractors and Project Specific Expenses 
(Cost+10%) -$                        -$                                               

28,470.00$            Total:







SCALE: 1" = 
0

60'
120' 60'

EX
-A

A

AND MITIGATION AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH
APPROACH SETTLEMENT INVESTIGATION

CITY OF PASCAGOULA
14TH STREET BRIDGE

KRY
KRY

MARCH 2016
213-008.060

1" = 60'

KRY 1
1

K
R
Y

K
R
Y

IS
S
U

ED
 W

IT
H

 P
R
O

FE
S
S
IO

N
A
L 

S
ER

V
IC

ES
 A

G
R
EE

M
EN

T
03

/0
7/

16
A

SOUTH BRIDGE APPROACH

NORTH BRIDGE APPROACH

HWY 90 EAST BOUND

14
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

HWY 90 WEST BOUND

OLD MOBILE AVENUE

CSX RAILROAD

E
xh

ib
it 

"A
" 

14
th

 S
tr

ee
t B

ri
dg

e 
A

pp
ro

ac
h 

Se
ttl

em
en

t I
nv

es
tig

at
io

n 
an

d 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

A
er

ia
l P

ho
to

gr
ap

h



S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
10

'
20

'
10

'

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
A
PV

DAPVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

S
H

EE
T

O
F

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

EX
-1

A

SOUTH APPROACH EXHIBIT
APPROACH SETTLEMENT INVESTIGATION

CITY OF PASCAGOULA
14TH STREET BRIDGE

NMB/PDP
KRY

FEBRUARY 2016
213-008.060

1" = 10'

KRY 2
1

K
R
Y

K
R
Y

IS
S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 Q

U
O

TE
S

02
/2

4/
16

A

12
.7

7'
T

Y
P

12
.0

0'
T

Y
P

12
.0

0'
T

Y
P

12
.0

0'
T

Y
P

8.
00

'
T

Y
P

2.
00

'
T

Y
P

2.
00

'
T

Y
P

12
.0

0'
T

Y
P

48
-1

"Ø
 C

O
R

ES
 O

F 
TH

E
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 S

LA
B

(T
Y

P
)

S
O

U
T

H
 E

N
D

 O
F

 T
H

E
 B

R
ID

G
E



S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
10

'
20

'
10

'

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
A
PV

DAPVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

S
H

EE
T

O
F

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

EX
-2

A

NORTH APPROACH EXHIBIT
APPROACH SETTLEMENT INVESTIGATION

CITY OF PASCAGOULA
14TH STREET BRIDGE

NMB/PDP
KRY

FEBRUARY 2016
213-008.060

1" = 10'

KRY 2
2

K
R
Y

K
R
Y

IS
S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 Q

U
O

TE
S

02
/2

4/
16

A

11
.6

2'
T

Y
P

12
.0

0'
T

Y
P

12
.0

0'
T

Y
P

12
.0

0'
T

Y
P

8.
00

'
T

Y
P

2.
00

'
T

Y
P

2.
00

'
T

Y
P

12
.0

0'
T

Y
P

48
-1

"Ø
 C

O
R

ES
 O

F 
TH

E
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 S

LA
B

(T
Y

P
)

N
O

R
T

H
 E

N
D

 O
F

 T
H

E
 B

R
ID

G
E



    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
25







    



Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Budget amendment in the Community Development Fund for the CDBG Grant. 
BA 16.13.

Council approval of the attached budget amendment.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
26



City of Pascagoula
Budget Amendment # 16.13

March 15, 2016

Current Budget Amended
Budget Amendment Budget

Community Development Fund

Revenues:
Grants:

BB Jennings Park Improvements 2015 -                 13,000 13,000
I.G. Levy Park Improvements 2015 -                 8,000 8,000
Round Island Lighthouse ADA 2015 -                 50,000 50,000
MCC Park ADA Access Imprmts. 2015 -                 10,000 10,000
Riverfront Dock 2015 -                 80,381 80,381
Public Service Funding 2015 -                 30,000 30,000
General Administration 2015 -                 30,000 30,000

Total Revenues -                 221,381 221,381

Expenditures:
Community Development:

Other Services & Charges:
BB Jennings Park Improvements -                 13,000 13,000
I.G. Levy Park Improvements 2015 -                 8,000 8,000
Round Island Lighthouse ADA 2015 -                 50,000 50,000
MCC Park ADA Access Imprmts 2015 -                 10,000 10,000
Riverfront Dock 2015 -                 80,381 80,381
Public Service Funding:
   Catholic Social & Comm. Services -                 9,000 9,000
   Singing River Health System
 -                 7,000 7,000
   Salvation Army -                 7,000 7,000
   Gulf Coast Women's Ctr. For NV -                 7,000 7,000
General Administration -                 30,000 30,000

Total Expenditures -                 221,381 221,381

Net Change in Fund Balance - 
Community Development Fund -                 

To amend budget to provide expenditure authority for
FY 2015 CDBG Grant and the related grant revenue as
approved by Council on December 15, 2015.



Agenda Number:  

03-15-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Pascagoula Riverfront Boat Dock Permitting

Authorize the City Manager to execute Task Order No. 044 Rev 1 with Compton Engineering to
perform the necessary permitting tasks related to the Pascagoula Riverfront Boat Dock.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
27







    



Agenda Number:  

March 15, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Claims Docket for March 15, 2016

Approve Order for Docket of Claims

✔✔✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
28.



 
ORDER 

 

WHEREAS, the attached docket of claims for the period of February 26, 2016, through  

March 11, 2016, has been presented to the City Council for allowance and approval; 

WHEREAS, the below claim numbers 02-02-01, 02-16-02 and 02-03 have also been 

presented to the City Council for allowance and approval: 

February 02, 2016                                             Claim  02-02-01 

 

010   General Fund                  $ 482,820.64 

400   Pascagoula Utilities           21,506.59 

Total                 $    504,327.23 

 

 

February 16, 2016                                                                      Claim 02-16-02 

    

010   General Fund                 $   481,950.69 

400   Pascagoula Utilities                       21,446.55 

Total               $      503,397.24    

 

 

Miscellaneous Claim                                                                          Claim 02-03 

    

1000   City Share FICA                           $     48,698.83 

1100   City Share Medicare                                 11,389.23 

7000   City Share PERS                     125,732.91 

Total               $      185,820.97    

 

 

 

 

 
 



               WHEREAS, it appears that all of said claims are proper and should be allowed; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that all claims shown on said dockets are hereby 
allowed and approved for payment. 



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 1
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

A & B DISCOUNT TIRES INC
01020170 - 552120 16001474 $1,734.00TIRES/ST-5290993

01020170 - 552120 16001371 $31.00FLAT REPAIR/ST DEPT91134

01020170 - 552120 16001371 $31.00FLAT REPAIR/ST DEPT91135

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,796.00

ABSOLUTE PROTECTION INC
04215075 - 568100 16001548 $1,727.00MOTION SENSOR/KEYPADS SMMET90994

40067275 - 562880 16000117 $190.00 MONTHLY MONITORING/WATER90996

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,917.00

ACCURATE CONTROL EQUIPMENT INC
40065275 - 562095 16001695 $1,549.11QUARTERLY PMT/FOLDER/INSERTER90995

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,549.11

ACTION PRINTING CENTER INC
01011075 - 559000 16001076 $95.00BUSINESS CARDS/DUNN/SANABRIA91210

VENDOR TOTAL: $95.00

AD2
01007075 - 558500 16000122 $59.10EMAIL MARKETING91137

VENDOR TOTAL: $59.10

AM AZON COM
01008070 - 550100 16001205 $143.08LG ELECTRONICS USB91090

01008070 - 550100 16001205 $163.966 FT MINI DISPLAY91094

01008070 - 550100 16001205 $259.98MONITORS91095

01008070 - 550100 16001205 $89.95CABLE DISPLAYPORT91097

01008070 - 550100 16001205 $393.96MONITOR/250GB SSD91099

01008070 - 550100 16001205 $49.96FREESTANDING DUAL MOUNT91101

01008070 - 550100 16001205 $344.70COMPUTER SUPPLIES91103

01008070 - 550100 16001205 $27.45HIGH SPEED HDMI91104

01008070 - 550100 16001205 $903.40COMPUTER SUPPLIES91105

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,376.44

AM ERICAN RED CROSS
01030170 - 551000 16001761 $300.00FACILITY OPERATING FEE91209

VENDOR TOTAL: $300.00

APPLEWHITE RECYCLING SYSTEM LLC
48068575 - 561150 16001798 $1,299.002/16 WASTE DISPOSAL91212

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,299.00

ASSURED PARTNERS GULF COAST INS AGENCY L

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 2
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01009975 - 560150 16001820 $18,814.00RENEWAL OF BOAT INSURANCE91285

VENDOR TOTAL: $18,814.00

BARGAIN ANNEX
01010070 - 551500 16000938 $151.92UNIFORM SHIRTS/ADAMS90997

01010070 - 551500 16001078 $104.88UNIFORMS/T LEGGINS91222

01010070 - 551500 16001078 $49.98UNIFORMS/K STEVENS91223

VENDOR TOTAL: $306.78

BARNEYS POLICE SUPPLIES
04014880 - 578800 16000667 $3,372.43PARTITION/NEW POLICE VEHICLE91087

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,372.43

BAY AREA BLUEPRINT & REPROGRAPHICS
40065070 - 550000 16001229 $1,218.00SCANNER DOCUMENT CARRIERS91138

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,218.00

BAY CONCRETE
01020175 - 562415 16001376 $1,600.00CONCRETE/CONVENT ST91139

01020175 - 562415 16001376 $1,500.00CONCRETE/NAVAHO91140

01020175 - 562415 16001376 $475.00CONCRETE/KREBS91141

01020175 - 562415 16001376 $275.00CONCRETE/PROSPECT91142

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,850.00

BELL AUTO PARTS
01024070 - 551900 16001468 $128.85SHOP SUPPLIES/ MECHANIC SHOP91106

01020170 - 552000 16001351 $406.21MISC AUTO PARTS/ST DEPT91219

01020170 - 552020 16001352 $325.67EQUIPMENT PARTS/ST DEPT91220

01020175 - 562600 16001353 $1,055.84OIL/OIL FILTER/FLUIDS/ST DEPT91221

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,916.57

BOYER ABSTRACTING
01018075 - 555400 16001650 $248.00TITLE SEARCH DILAPIDATED PROPE90998

VENDOR TOTAL: $248.00

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF JACKSON COUNTY
01000175 - 567000 16001740 $100.00ADVERTISING RESOURCES OF CITY90991

VENDOR TOTAL: $100.00

BROWN , MITCHELL & ALEXANDER INC
01020180 - 578000 16001804 $15,975.00RIGHT OF WAY SVC/HOSPITAL RD91281 91201
01020180 - 578000 16001804 $11,250.00RIGHT OF WAY SVC/ HOSPITAL RD91282 91201

VENDOR TOTAL: $27,225.00

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 3
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

BSN SPORTS-SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC
01030170 - 552600 16001306 $885.56WIND SCREENS91207

VENDOR TOTAL: $885.56

RODERICK BUFORD
01030175 - 568950 16001732 $72.00REFEREE PAY90999

VENDOR TOTAL: $72.00

DEBORAH BURTS
01030175 - 568950 16001735 $160.00REFEREE PAY91000

VENDOR TOTAL: $160.00

CAPITOL RESOURCES LLC
40065575 - 555900 16001819 $2,500.002/20-3/19/16 PROFESSIONAL SVC91279

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,500.00

CENTRAL PIPE SUPPLY INC
40067270 - 552820 16000268 $944.88FITTINGS / STOCK91001

40067270 - 552820 16000268 $683.60FITTINGS / STOCK91002

40067270 - 552820 16000210 $2,430.52CHECK VALVES/CURB STOPS/STOCK91004

40067270 - 552820 16000210 $1,214.35CHECK VALVES/CURB STOPS/STOCK91005

40067270 - 552810 16000640 $143.408" X 6" FLANGED / TELEPHONE WE91006

40067270 - 552820 16000348 $245.84FORD ADAPTERS/STOCK91007

40067080 - 578700 16000339 $14,600.00NEW LAPTOP/TRIMBLE/METERS91008

40067270 - 552820 16000597 $760.16BRASS COUPLINGS/STOCK91009

40067270 - 552820 16000597 $10.90BRASS TEE91010

40067270 - 552800 16001659 $1,729.28METER BOXES/STOCK91204

40067270 - 552800 16001659 $246.00METER BOXES/STOCK91206

VENDOR TOTAL: $23,008.93

CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
01024070 - 552200 16001646 $242.41OUTSIDE LIGHTING/ PUBLIC WORKS91011

01024070 - 552200 16001564 $750.00OUTSIDE LIGHTING/PUBLIC WORKS91013

01015570 - 552200 16001087 $5.18ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES91143

01015570 - 552200 16001087 $95.45ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES91144

01030170 - 552200 16001383 $98.74BUILDING MATERIALS91145

01030170 - 552200 16001383 $120.75BUILDING MATERIALS91146

01030170 - 552200 16001383 $33.48BUILDING MATERIALS91147

01030170 - 552200 16001383 $95.57BUILDING MATERIALS91148

40067275 - 562880 16001565 $146.06LIGHTING/BC CHLORINE ROOM91012

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,587.64

CITY OF MOSS POINT
48068575 - 562610 16001682 $23.0012/21/15-1/20/16 WATER BILL/TS91014

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 4
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $23.00

CITY OF PASCAGOULA
01000165 - 541000 $3,566.673/16 GROUP HEALTH INS91079

01001065 - 541000 $3,566.6791079

01002065 - 541000 $2,675.0091079

01004065 - 541000 $1,783.3391079

01005065 - 541000 $3,566.6791079

01005565 - 541000 $1,783.3391079

01006065 - 541000 $1,783.3391079

01007065 - 541000 $3,566.6791079

01008065 - 541000 $1,783.3391079

01010065 - 541000 $2,675.0091079

01010565 - 541000 $20,508.3391079

01011065 - 541000 $16,941.6791079

01011265 - 541000 $36,558.3391079

01013065 - 541000 $1,783.3391079

01015565 - 541000 $891.6791079

01016065 - 541000 $2,675.0091079

01016165 - 541000 $48,150.0091079

01016265 - 541000 $891.6791079

01016565 - 541000 $891.6791079

01018065 - 541000 $8,025.0091079

01024165 - 541000 $1,783.3391079

01025065 - 541000 $1,783.3391079

01030065 - 541000 $2,675.0091079

01030165 - 541000 $12,483.3391079

01035565 - 541000 $891.6791079

01040265 - 541000 $4,458.3391079

01040465 - 541000 $891.6791079

40065065 - 541000 $2,675.003/16 GROUP HEALTH INS91079

40065265 - 541000 $6,241.6791079

40067165 - 541000 $2,675.0091079

VENDOR TOTAL: $200,625.00

CITY SHOE SHOP INC #1
01010070 - 551500 16001075 $89.95UNIFORM BOOTS/SHOES91216

01010070 - 551500 16001075 $89.95UNIFORM BOOTS/SHOES91217

01010070 - 551500 16001075 $89.95UNIFORM BOOTS/SHOES91218

VENDOR TOTAL: $269.85

CONSOLIDATED PIPE & SUPPLY CO INC
01020175 - 562400 16000796 $380.00REDUCERS/MONACO DR PROJECT91018

01020175 - 562400 16001651 $1,276.00EROSION MATTING/STOCK91019

01030170 - 552600 16001615 $232.30LIGHTHOUSE PARK BOLLARDS91088

40067270 - 552780 16001620 $4,104.00AUX FIRE HYDRANT VALVE ASSY/ST91015

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 5
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
40067270 - 552820 16001670 $1,045.00WATER LINE REPAIR / MARTIN ST91016

40067280 - 578300 16001652 $2,220.00TAPPING SLEEVES/STOCK91017

VENDOR TOTAL: $9,257.30

CONTROL SYSTEMS INC
40067370 - 552850 16001655 $4,935.16DUPLEX LEVEL CONTROLLER91149

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,935.16

JASON C CRAWFORD
05016875 - 557000 16001769 $164.00PER DIEM/FIRE SVC INSTRUCTOR91203

VENDOR TOTAL: $164.00

DADE PAPER CO
01030170 - 551420 16001664 $557.69JANITORIAL SUPPLIES91107

VENDOR TOTAL: $557.69

DELTA SANITATION LLC
48068575 - 561400 16001683 $200.002/9/16 HAUL/4015 14TH ST91021

48068575 - 561400 16001683 $270.002/9/16 HAUL/4015 14TH ST91022

48068575 - 561400 16001800 $1,341.383/16 FRONTLOAD SVC91201

48068575 - 561100 16001807 $80,699.552/16 RESIDENTIAL SVC91202

48068575 - 561400 16001807 $9,291.0091202

VENDOR TOTAL: $91,801.93

DELTACOM
01009975 - 556040 16001685 $623.892/16 PHONE SVC91023

01009975 - 556040 16001685 $1,797.192/16 PHONE SVC91024

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,421.08

EAST BEACH SPECIALTIES INC
40067170 - 551500 16000899 $243.75UNIFORM SHIRTS/UTILITIES91025

VENDOR TOTAL: $243.75

ECO-SYSTEMS, INC
10041075 - 568440 15003116 $22,159.44CONSULTANTS/EPA BROWNFIELD91214 21403

VENDOR TOTAL: $22,159.44

FAMILY FROZEN FOODS INC
01030170 - 551900 16001380 $104.50BASKETBALL CONCESSIONS91108

01030170 - 551900 16001380 $86.60BASKETBALL CONCESSIONS91109

01030170 - 551900 16001380 $27.87BASKETBALL CONCESSIONS91110

01030170 - 551900 16001380 $52.79BASKETBALL CONCESSIONS91111

VENDOR TOTAL: $271.76

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 6
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

ARCHIE FITCH
01007075 - 557700 16001684 $567.00TUITION REIMBURSEMENT91298

VENDOR TOTAL: $567.00

FOUR SEASONS GARDEN CENTER
01024170 - 552300 16001447 $258.00FLOWER BASKETS91026

01024170 - 552300 16001743 $675.00FLOWERS/BELAIR MEDIANS91199

VENDOR TOTAL: $933.00

FUELMAN OF MS
01000175 - 568440 16001703 $56.332/22-28/16 FUEL USAGE91027 15002
01010070 - 551300 16001703 $1,676.0391027

01016070 - 551300 16001703 $34.0791027

01016170 - 551300 16001703 $159.1691027

01018070 - 551300 16001703 $30.0291027

01020170 - 551300 16001703 $406.8191027

01024070 - 551300 16001703 $7.5691027

01024170 - 551300 16001703 $74.7891027

01025070 - 551300 16001703 $29.0191027

01030070 - 551300 16001703 $65.2291027

01030170 - 551300 16001703 $185.4591027

01000175 - 568440 16001795 $31.112/29-3/6/16 FUEL USAGE91200 15002
01010070 - 551300 16001795 $1,750.3091200

01016070 - 551300 16001795 $56.5791200

01016170 - 551300 16001795 $237.9191200

01018070 - 551300 16001795 $104.6591200

01020170 - 551300 16001795 $352.1491200

01024070 - 551300 16001795 $90.2391200

01024170 - 551300 16001795 $63.3091200

01025070 - 551300 16001795 $30.7191200

01030070 - 551300 16001795 $35.4991200

01030170 - 551300 16001795 $115.5791200

40065070 - 551300 16001703 $23.092/22-28/16 FUEL USAGE91027

40067170 - 551300 16001703 $57.1291027

40067270 - 551300 16001703 $324.8491027

40067370 - 551300 16001703 $120.0591027

40067470 - 551300 16001703 $239.6091027

40065070 - 551300 16001795 $24.432/29-3/6/16 FUEL USAGE91200

40067170 - 551300 16001795 $56.9491200

40067270 - 551300 16001795 $246.4791200

40067370 - 551300 16001795 $114.1691200

40067470 - 551300 16001795 $231.9291200

VENDOR TOTAL: $7,031.04

GEOGRAPHIC COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES
01008075 - 555900 16000365 $300.003/16 GIS WEBSITE LICENSE FEES91197

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 7
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $300.00

GOOD EARTH PRODUCTS INC
40067370 - 552850 16001360 $2,499.25SEWER SOLVENT/STOCK91215

40067370 - 552860 16001360 $2,499.2591215

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,998.50

GOODGAMES' INC
01002075 - 555900 16001629 $128.61INVITATIONS/SARAH THOMAS91028

01040470 - 551180 16001482 $820.00CITY SIGNAGE REPLACEMENT91029

01000175 - 568990 16001753 $65.00PLAQUE/SARAH THOMAS BAILEY91030

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,013.61

GRAHAM CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
40067270 - 552820 16001239 $16,900.00BORES/MARTIN STREET BRIDGE91211

40067370 - 552860 16001239 $12,900.0091211

40067470 - 552840 16001239 $6,200.0091211

VENDOR TOTAL: $36,000.00

PATRICE P GREEN
01030175 - 568950 16001663 $408.75DO BETTER DIVAS INSTRUCTOR91031

01030175 - 568950 16001739 $285.00DO BETTER DIVAS INSTRUCTOR91032

01030175 - 568950 16001788 $341.25DO BETTER DIVAS INSTRUCTOR91280

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,035.00

GT DEVELOPMENT & CONTRACTIN
40067280 - 578300 15003115 $39,978.31CHEROKEE FOREST INFRASTRUCTURE91198 91502
40067380 - 578400 15003115 $6,175.5091198 91502

VENDOR TOTAL: $46,153.81

GULF SALES & SUPPLY INC
01020170 - 553000 16001557 $310.89WALKING GROOVER/EDGER/ST-4891034

01016570 - 553000 16001543 $190.00TOOLS/THE MECHANIC SHOP91036

01020170 - 552500 16001355 $68.00CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT91117

01020170 - 552500 16001355 $20.11CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT91118

01020170 - 552500 16001355 $62.83CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT91119

01020170 - 552500 16001355 $99.00CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT91120

01020170 - 552500 16001355 $167.86CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT91121

01020170 - 552500 16001355 $39.90CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT91122

01020170 - 552500 16001355 $15.90CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT91123

40067275 - 562600 16001569 $38.00TOMMY LIFT CABLE/W-1991035

40067370 - 551900 16001356 $312.21HAMMER BIT/FLASHLIGHT91114

40067370 - 551900 16001356 $44.66MISC SUPPLIES91115

40067370 - 551900 16001356 $180.30DIGGING SHOVELS91116

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 8
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $1,549.66

MI CHAEL K HARBIN
05016875 - 557000 16001768 $328.00PER DIEM/FIRE INVESTIGATOR91196

VENDOR TOTAL: $328.00

HAYGOODS INDUSTRIAL ENGRAVERS
01030170 - 553100 16001598 $465.00BASKETBALL TROPHIES91037

01030175 - 568950 16001745 $220.00GYM DEDICATION SIGN/S THOMAS91193

01010075 - 559000 16001766 $108.00NAME PLATES FOR OFFICE DOORS91195

VENDOR TOTAL: $793.00

JAMES HICKS
01016170 - 550120 16001744 $15.00EMT CARD REIMBURSEMENT91038

VENDOR TOTAL: $15.00

INSTITUTE FOR COMPATIBLE DEVELOPMENT
01000175 - 568615 16001640 $2,500.00QUARTERLY PLEDGE/JC SMALL BUSI91039

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,500.00

JACKSON CO ADULT DETENTION CENTER
01011575 - 568950 16001803 $8,722.552/16 PRISONER HOUSING/MEDICATI91192

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,722.55

JACOBY-COR MEASUREMENT & CONTROL LLC
40067470 - 552840 16000705 $2,997.50YZ ODORIZER MAINT91040

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,997.50

CHARLES JAMES JR
01030175 - 568950 16001729 $48.00REFEREE PAY91041

VENDOR TOTAL: $48.00

JIMS TIRE INC
40067375 - 562600 16001420 $345.59TIE RODS/S-1291043

VENDOR TOTAL: $345.59

KI NG'S INC
01016570 - 552020 16001618 $126.57PARTS/FD-191045

VENDOR TOTAL: $126.57

LOCKARD & WILLIAMS INSUR SERV PA
50050075 - 568010 $81,317.912/23-3/8/16 CLAIMS RUN91283

VENDOR TOTAL: $81,317.91

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 9
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

LOWES HOME CENTERS INC
01030170 - 552600 16001445 $148.54QUICKCRETE/PROMENADE91089

01020170 - 552500 16001726 $401.34CONCRETE MIX/STOCK91124

01024070 - 552200 16001367 $444.70DEPOT BUILDING MATERIALS91125

01009070 - 552200 16001422 $205.20BLINDS/CITY HALL91126

01015570 - 552200 16001215 $27.53BUILDING SUPPLIES91127

01015570 - 552200 16001215 $24.62BUILDING SUPPLIES91128

01015570 - 552200 16001215 $43.60BUILDING SUPPLIES91129

01015570 - 552200 16001215 $56.74BUILDING SUPPLIES91130

01015570 - 552200 16001215 $26.56BUILDING SUPPLIES91131

01015570 - 552200 16001215 $14.69BUILDING SUPPLIES91132

01015570 - 552200 16001215 $34.02BUILDING SUPPLIES91133

01009070 - 552200 16000999 $40.70ROOF/SHEET ROCK REPAIRS/CITY H91224

01009070 - 552200 16000999 $320.78ROOF/SHEET ROCK REPAIRS/CITY H91225

01009070 - 552200 16000999 $7.58ROOF/SHEET ROCK REPAIRS/CITY H91226

01009070 - 552200 16000999 $30.20ROOF/SHEET ROCK REPAIRS/CITY H91227

01009070 - 552200 16000999 $286.02ROOF/SHEET ROCK REPAIRS/CITY H91228

01030170 - 552200 16001386 $7.35BUILDING MATERIALS/PARK & REC91229

01030170 - 552200 16001386 $31.48BUILDING MATERIALS/PARK & REC91230

01030170 - 552200 16001386 $15.04BUILDING MATERIALS/PARK & REC91231

01030170 - 552200 16001386 $21.66BUILDING MATERIALS/PARK & REC91232

01030170 - 552200 16001386 $17.34BUILDING MATERIALS/PARK & REC91233

01030170 - 552200 16001386 $10.60BUILDING MATERIALS/PARK & REC91234

01030170 - 552200 16001386 $16.87BUILDING MATERIALS/PARK & REC91235

01020170 - 552500 16001375 $64.35CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK91236

01020170 - 552500 16001375 $22.18CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK91237

01020170 - 552500 16001375 $46.49CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK91238

01020170 - 552500 16001375 $141.22CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK91239

01020170 - 552500 16001375 $51.01CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK91240

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $13.28BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91242

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $9.06BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91243

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $32.25BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91244

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $4.50BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91245

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $47.34BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91246

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $22.17BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91247

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $18.92BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91248

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $18.98BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91251

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $22.16BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91252

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $10.04BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91253

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $38.41BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91254

01024070 - 552200 16001372 $47.48BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK91255

01030170 - 552600 16001377 $198.66FIELD/COURT SUPPLIES91256

01030170 - 552600 16001377 $52.21FIELD/COURT SUPPLIES91257

01030170 - 552600 16001377 $12.28FIELD/COURT SUPPLIES91258

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,106.15

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 10
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

MACLAND ASH DISPOSAL INC
48068575 - 561150 16001605 $66.0002/16 WASTE DISPOSAL91150

48068575 - 561150 16001605 $20.0002/16 WASTE DISPOSAL91151

48068575 - 561150 16001605 $11.7502/16 WASTE DISPOSAL91152

48068575 - 561150 16001605 $34.5002/16 WASTE DISPOSAL91153

VENDOR TOTAL: $132.25

MALLETTE BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC
01020175 - 562420 16001364 $2,021.0302/16 ASPHALT91154

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,021.03

JAMES D MASSEY
04014875 - 567000 16001828 $2,800.00FBI ACADEMY91259

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,800.00

MA X SUPPLY COMPANY
40067370 - 552850 16001558 $2,315.00DEGREASER/SEWER DEPT91155

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,315.00

MCCAIN UNIFORMS
01010070 - 551500 16001794 $1,570.10UNIFORMS/POLICE DEPT91175

01010070 - 551500 16001794 $320.70UNIFORMS/POLICE DEPT91176

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,890.80

RODRICK MEANS
01030175 - 568950 16001737 $72.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL91156

VENDOR TOTAL: $72.00

MI DSOUTH METER & REGULATOR
40067470 - 552830 16001612 $1,450.00(9) METER TESTS/GAS DEPT91033

40067475 - 555900 16001612 $1,155.0091033

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,605.00

MS DEPT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SVC
01009975 - 556040 16001713 $3,736.9602/16 ETHERNET CIRCUIT91042

01010575 - 562610 16001777 $224.0002/16 NCIC SERVICE/FEES91178

04215075 - 568100 16001778 $224.0002/16 NCIC/SMMET91177

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,184.96

MS GULF COAST REGIONAL WASTEWATER
40067375 - 561500 16001714 $311,838.0003/16 WASTEWATER TREATMENT91044

VENDOR TOTAL: $311,838.00

MS LAW JOURNAL INC

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 11
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01006070 - 550200 16001710 $95.002016 NEWSLETTER91046

VENDOR TOTAL: $95.00

MS MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION
01006075 - 557600 16001711 $150.00CERTIFICATION DESIGNATION/SUMM91047

VENDOR TOTAL: $150.00

MS PRESS REGISTER INC
01009975 - 558000 16001747 $52.92NOTICE:PLANNING/ROBERTSON91048

VENDOR TOTAL: $52.92

MS STATE COUNCIL OF SHRM
01007075 - 557600 16001656 $275.00MSHR CONF/V MOORE91049

VENDOR TOTAL: $275.00

MS STATE FIRE ACADEMY
01016075 - 557900 16001762 $122.75DRIVER/OPERATOR:GRIMME91180

01016075 - 557900 16001762 $122.75DRIVER/OPERATOR:WOODS91181

VENDOR TOTAL: $245.50

MUNICIPAL GAS AUTHORITY OF MS
40067475 - 574000 16001718 $203,889.5201/16 NATURAL GAS SERVICE91050

VENDOR TOTAL: $203,889.52

NATIONAL AUDUBON SOCIETY
10041075 - 568440 16001811 $9,062.00URBAN FOREST GRANT/I G LEVY PA91260 31501

VENDOR TOTAL: $9,062.00

BENJAMIN NEWTON
01016170 - 550120 16001717 $15.00REIMB/EMT CARD91051

VENDOR TOTAL: $15.00

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS INC
01006075 - 555400 16001755 $108.00RENEWAL/E WILLIAMS91052

VENDOR TOTAL: $108.00

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC.
01007075 - 555500 16001687 $65.00NEW HIRE PHYSICALS/DRUG SCREEN91053

01007075 - 555510 16001687 $30.0091053

VENDOR TOTAL: $95.00

OCEAN SPRINGS SAFE & LOCK SERVICE LLC
01015575 - 562900 16001767 $182.30RE-KEY FIRING RGE/POLICE DEPT91182

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 12
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $182.30

OFFICE DEPOT INC
04215075 - 568100 16001547 $115.96OFFICE SUPPLIES/SMMET91157

04215075 - 568100 16001501 $75.78OFFICE SUPPLIES/SMMET91183

40065070 - 550000 16001582 $29.66OFFICE SUPPLIES/VARIOUS DEPTS91158

VENDOR TOTAL: $221.40

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
01018075 - 562600 16001676 $66.84REPAIR PARTS/UNIT PB-191054

40067375 - 562610 16001575 $171.14ALTERNATOR/UNIT S-1091055

40067175 - 562600 16001730 $41.00SWAY BAR/UNIT U-1891056

VENDOR TOTAL: $278.98

PANDLE INC
01020175 - 562420 16001365 $3,686.2002/16 ASPHALT91159

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,686.20

PASCAGOULA DUGOUT CLUB
01000175 - 567000 16001741 $200.00ADV RESOURCES/FULL PGE91057

VENDOR TOTAL: $200.00

PASCAGOULA ROTARY CLUB
01000175 - 567000 16001742 $250.00ADV RESOURCES/SPONSORSHIP91058

VENDOR TOTAL: $250.00

PASCAGOULA TIRE AND SERVICE INC
01010075 - 562600 16001637 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1452891060

01010075 - 562600 16001637 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1414191061

01010075 - 562600 16001637 $33.54AUTO MAIN/UNIT-1423791062

01010075 - 562600 16001797 $782.12AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1263891261

01010075 - 562600 16001797 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1486191262

01010075 - 562600 16001797 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1486691263

01010070 - 552100 16001797 $558.77AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1487091264

01010075 - 562600 16001797 $32.4991264

01010075 - 562600 16001797 $407.93AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1213391265

01010075 - 562600 16001797 $256.92AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1250591266

01010070 - 552100 16001797 $246.81FLAT REPAIRS/POLICE DEPT91267

01010070 - 552100 16001797 $16.99FLAT REPAIR/UNIT-1248591268

01010070 - 552100 16001797 $14.29FLAT REPAIR/UNIT-1453091269

40067275 - 562600 16001595 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT W-2791059

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,517.56

PERKINS TIRE & POLARIS
01024070 - 552100 16001562 $19.50TIRE REPAIR/UNIT PM-1280891063

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 13
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $19.50

PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMICS AND CONSULTING,
01013075 - 567000 16001781 $300.00DISPATCHER TRAINING/COLLIER91184

VENDOR TOTAL: $300.00

PUGH'S FLORAL SHOP
01030075 - 567000 16001390 $52.75DECORATING SUPPLIES/SR CENTER91270

VENDOR TOTAL: $52.75

SAINT VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY
40000000 - 220515 16001750 $426.4701/16 PROJECT COPE91064

VENDOR TOTAL: $426.47

SCRANTON BROADCASTING CO LLC
01002075 - 555900 16001751 $600.0002/16 COUNCIL MEETINGS91065

VENDOR TOTAL: $600.00

SERVICEMASTER ONE CALL
01009075 - 562100 16000347 $8,598.0003/16 JANITORIAL SERVICES91066

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,598.00

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY
01015570 - 552200 16001772 $51.67PAINT/POLICE DEPT91185

01015570 - 552200 16001570 $51.67PAINT/POLICE DEPT91271

01015570 - 552200 16001570 $33.83PAINT/POLICE DEPT91272

01015570 - 552200 16001570 $307.30PAINT/POLICE DEPT91273

VENDOR TOTAL: $444.47

SHINDIGZ
01030175 - 567000 16001097 $279.87ENCHANTMENT BALL/REC91067

VENDOR TOTAL: $279.87

SHRED IT
01015575 - 562900 16001780 $58.58DOCUMENT SHREDDING/POLICE DEPT91186

VENDOR TOTAL: $58.58

SIMKINS BRENDA
01000175 - 557000 16001707 $203.04MILEAGE REIMB/JCUA TASK FORCE91069

VENDOR TOTAL: $203.04

LARRY W SIMS
01030175 - 568950 16001733 $88.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL91068

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 14
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $88.00

SINGING RIVER ELECTRIC POWER ASSOC
01009975 - 561000 16001802 $9,959.8012/15 POWER BILL91213

01030075 - 561000 16001802 $1,309.7291213

01030175 - 561000 16001802 $4,524.1491213

40065575 - 561000 16001802 $16,496.2712/15 POWER BILL91213

VENDOR TOTAL: $32,289.93

SINGING RIVER GLASS LLC
01010075 - 562600 16001545 $190.00WINDSHEILD REPAIR/POLICE DEPT91161

VENDOR TOTAL: $190.00

FLOYD R SMITH
01030175 - 568950 16001734 $72.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL91070

VENDOR TOTAL: $72.00

SOUTHERN FINANCIAL SYSTEMS INC
01000030 - 432800 16001622 $92.2402/01-02/15 COURT FINE COLLECT91073

VENDOR TOTAL: $92.24

SOUTHERN PIPE & SUPPLY CO INC
01030170 - 552200 16001379 $16.08PLUMBING SUPPLIES/REC91162

01030170 - 552200 16001379 $44.48PLUMBING SUPPLIES/REC91163

VENDOR TOTAL: $60.56

STANDARD PARTS OF JACKSON CO INC
40067475 - 562600 16001667 $151.50OIL & FILTERS/GAS DEPT VEHICLE91074

VENDOR TOTAL: $151.50

STAR SERVICE INC
01009075 - 562200 16000124 $6,644.0003/16 HVAC MAINT91071

VENDOR TOTAL: $6,644.00

STEINER SAW & MOWER
01020170 - 553000 16001563 $260.00CHAINS/STREET DEPT91072

VENDOR TOTAL: $260.00

STRIBLING EQUIPMENT INC/EMPIRE
01020175 - 562610 16001343 $183.40TEETH & PINS/ST-56 BACKHOE91075

VENDOR TOTAL: $183.40

SUN COAST/CLAYS BUSINESS SUPPLY
01016770 - 551420 16001631 $56.50COPY PAPER/FIRE DEPT91076

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 15
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01004070 - 550020 16001572 $142.11COPY PAPER/VARIOUS DEPTS91077

01004070 - 550020 16001702 $312.50COPY PAPER/VARIOUS DEPTS91274

VENDOR TOTAL: $511.11

THE SUN HERALD-GULF PUBLISHING CO
01009975 - 558000 16001815 $438.24NOTICE:SCHOOL BOARD APPT91275

01009975 - 558000 16001815 $435.24NOTICE:SCHOOL BOARD APPT91276

01009975 - 558000 16001815 $2,260.81NOTICE:UTILITY RATES91277

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,134.29

SUNCOAST INFRASTRUCTURE INC
40067380 - 578400 15002481 $366,742.87SEWER EVAL/REHAB91078 91507

VENDOR TOTAL: $366,742.87

TAPPER SECURITY INC
01030075 - 568006 16000109 $10.0003/16 MONITORING/ART DEPOT91080

01030175 - 568006 16000205 $23.0003/16 MONITORING/BEACH PRK91081

01015575 - 568006 16000123 $15.0003/16 MONITORING/FIRING RGE91082

01035575 - 568006 16000110 $15.0003/16 MONITORING/NATURE CTR91083

01030075 - 568006 16000111 $26.0003/16 MONITORING/SR CTR91084

VENDOR TOTAL: $89.00

TCS WARE INC
04014880 - 578800 16001518 $1,972.90IN-CAR DVR & MONITOR/POLICE DE91085

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,972.90

TEAM ONE COMMUNICATIONS INC
01011270 - 551900 16000530 $226.50SHOULDER MICS/POLICE DEPT91091

01010075 - 562610 16001771 $193.00RADIO REPAIR/POLICE DEPT91187

VENDOR TOTAL: $419.50

FELICIA THOMAS
01030175 - 568950 16001736 $72.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL91092

VENDOR TOTAL: $72.00

THOMSON WEST
01006070 - 550000 16001712 $457.9001/16 ONLINE LEGAL RSCH91093

VENDOR TOTAL: $457.90

TRANSUNION
01010070 - 551000 16001783 $110.0002/16 BACKGRND SCH/POLICE DEPT91188

VENDOR TOTAL: $110.00

TURF MASTERS

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 16
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01024170 - 552300 16001758 $912.90FLOWERS/VARIOUS LOCATIONS91189

VENDOR TOTAL: $912.90

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
01008075 - 562010 16000392 $939.3303/16 COURT SOFTWARE MAINT91096

VENDOR TOTAL: $939.33

UNITED STATES POSTMASTER
40065575 - 556500 16001691 $225.00ANNUAL PERMIT FEE/101091098

VENDOR TOTAL: $225.00

THE UPS STORE
40067475 - 557800 16001550 $14.52SHIPPING/GAS DEPT91100

VENDOR TOTAL: $14.52

VERIZON WIRELESS, INC
04215075 - 568100 16001782 $240.1201/21-02/20 CELL SERV/SMMET91190

VENDOR TOTAL: $240.12

VI SA
01000175 - 557600 16001689 $400.00NATL LEAGUE CITIES CONF/SIMKIN91205

01000175 - 557000 16001689 $18.00NATL LEAGUE CITIES CONF/SIMKIN91208

VENDOR TOTAL: $418.00

W A REYNOLDS WHOLESALE CO
01030170 - 551900 16001529 $238.20CONCESSIONS/BASKETBALL91164

01030170 - 551900 16001529 $84.05CONCESSIONS/BASKETBALL91165

VENDOR TOTAL: $322.25

WALMART COMMUNITY
01030170 - 551900 16001531 $150.53CONCESSIONS/BASKETBALL91166

01030170 - 551900 16001531 $22.40CONCESSIONS/BASKETBALL91167

01030175 - 567100 16000823 $64.30TOUR OF LIGHTS/REC91168

01030170 - 551900 16000823 $6.61TOUR OF LIGHTS/REC91169

01030175 - 567100 16000823 $13.90SUPPLIES/NATURE CENTER91170

01030170 - 551900 16000823 $46.14SUPPLIES/NATURE CENTER91171

01030170 - 551900 16001701 $12.50DR. SEUSS SUPPLIES/REC91172

01035570 - 551900 16001534 $37.67SUPPLIES/NATURE CENTER91173

VENDOR TOTAL: $354.05

WATER & WASTE SPECIALTIES CO INC
40067270 - 552262 16001654 $2,455.60FLUORIDE/WATER DEPT91102

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,455.60

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 3/11/2016
TIME: 11:18:31AM

PAGE: 17
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 031516

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

WAYNE LEES GROCERY & MARKET INC
01011270 - 551490 16001602 $98.99RAIN GEAR/POLICE DEPT91174

01030075 - 567000 16001773 $236.2501/16 GROC/SR CENTER91191

VENDOR TOTAL: $335.24

ROBIN WOOD
01005575 - 557000 16001817 $41.00PER DIEM/PROCUREMENT MONTH91278

VENDOR TOTAL: $41.00

$1,607,233.72

GENERAL FUND
$337,722.04

FORFIETURE & SEIZURE FUND
$8,145.33

S MS METRO ENFORCEMENT TEAM
$2,382.86

FIRE INSURANCE REBATE FUND
$492.00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
$31,221.44

PASCAGOULA UTILITIES
$1,052,695.96

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND
$93,256.18

PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE
$81,317.91

$1,607,233.72GRAND TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL:

** Indicates pre-issue check.


	Agenda 3-15-16 -1
	1. AIR- American Red Cross Month 2016
	2. AIR - 3-15-16 - Address the Council - Gentry Williams - Lafont Inn TIF 1
	3. AIR-Address the Council-Joann Wilson-Facility
	4. AIR - Greg Cullom - HUB International - address Council 3-15-16
	5. Catalpa townhome agenda item
	6. AIR Planning Board Minutes
	7. AIR Special Use Permit 3111 Nathan Hale
	8. AIR Variance 3111 Nathan Hale
	9.1 AIR - Minutes 2-29-16, 3-1-16, and 3-10-16
	9.2 Recessed Regular Council Meeting - 3-10-16
	10. AIR- Rec Comm 2-3-16
	AIR - minutes
	Rec. Commission Minutes Feb 2016.pdf
	Rec. Comm.2-03-16
	BFC_Fall2015_Feedback_Pascagoula.pdf
	BFC_Fall_2015_ReportCard_PascagoulaMS.PDF.pdf
	newsletter feb and march 2016.pdf
	Sponsorship Package 2016.pdf


	11. AIR- Easter Extravaganza 2016
	12. AIR - 3-15-16 - Amend Ordinance 14-11 - Inspection Warrants
	13. AIR - 3-15-16 - Letter to BOS for transfer of property near Rec Center
	14. CDBG FY15 CSCS  PS Agreement Amd 1 - AIR
	CDBG FY15 CSCS  PS Agreement Amd 1 - AIR flat
	CDBG 2015 PS – CSCS– Agmt Amdmt 1 executed by CSCS

	15. Revised AIR - BCBS Healthy Hometown Revised Closeout
	AIR - BCBS Healthy Hometown Closeout flat
	AIR - BCBS Healthy Hometown Revised Closeout
	AIR - BCBS Healthy Hometown Revised Closeout
	BCBS - HHA - Executive Summary - 3-15-16
	BCBS - HHA - Final Progress Report - 3-15-16
	BCBS - HHA -Financial Report - 3-15-16



	16. AIR - Compton Lambert Miller TO Amend 1 w attach
	17. AIR - 2016 Stormwater consulting w attach
	18. Agenda Item - TekLinks TekConnect Internet - Telephone Upgrade - March 15, 2016
	Agenda Item - TekLinks TekConnect Internet - Telephone Upgrade - March 15, 2016
	City of Pascagoula TekConnect 2-2016
	Master-Service-Level-Agreement
	1. Defined Terms
	2. Service Commitment
	3. Service Delivery
	A. General
	B. Installation
	C. Service Upgrades & Modifications

	4. Service Support
	A. Authorized Contacts
	B. Support/Helpdesk
	C. Configuration Changes
	D. Maintenance
	E. Support Limitations

	5. Equipment
	A. General
	B. Equipment Requirements
	C. Equipment Configuration
	D. Equipment Failure/Hardware Replacement

	6. Service Level Agreements
	A. General
	B. SLA Credit Request Process and Limitations
	C. Global SLA Exclusions
	D. SLA Classifications and SLA Goals
	Service Availability SLAs
	Service Performance
	Other SLAs
	Initial Incident Response
	Incident Resolution / Service Repair Objective
	Equipment Replacement
	Monitoring
	Provisioning



	7. Definitions


	19. Agenda Item - CableOne Internet Upgrade - March 15, 2016
	Agenda Item - CableOne Internet Upgrade - March 15, 2016
	Bayou Cassotte Fire_Redacted
	City Hall
	Lake Ave Fire_Redacted
	Nature Center_Redacted
	Police Training Academy_Redacted
	Senior Center_Redacted

	20. AIR -  Urban Youth Corps FY16 Application
	AIR - Urban Youth Corps FY16 Application Flat
	AIR -  Urban Youth Corps FY16 Application
	Binder1
	UYC FY16 Application Form - Flat
	A - Description of Proposed Project 2016
	Maps - East Gateway
	B - Maps, Plans , and Photographs
	C - Environmental Review - 2016
	D - Budget & Implementation Schedule - 2016 - $8 per hour
	E - Description Life Skills - 2016


	MDOT UYC FY16 - Pass a Board Order

	21. AIR Reject SOQs - 1
	22. AIR Postage 3-15-16 - 1
	23. AIR - Pascagoula Public Library Board of Trustees - Carol Lewis-Jones (3-15-16 - 1 )
	24. AIR - 14th St Bridge Approach process and TO w attach
	25. AIR 3-15-16 - Resolution to purchase a single-source item - 14th St overpass
	26. AIR FormPLUS - BA 16.13 - CDF - CDBG 1
	27. AIR - Riverfront Permitting TO
	28.1  AIR - Claims Docket - 1
	28.2 Agenda Claims Docket 011916
	28.3 Crystal Reports - CLAIMS REPORT031516



